Message Key: 000314B87353B017B0D48D42F25A43ED37357749

From: Darren Scott <D _Scott@gov.je>

To: Lyndon Farnham <L.Famham@gov.je>

ce I - >
Subject: RE: Utility Company statement

Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 14:24 UTC
Attachments: image001.png (11.4 KB), image002_jpg (3 KB)
Will do.

From: Lyndon Farnham

Sent: 26 March 2020 14:21

To: Darren Scott <D.Scott@gov.je>

ce I @ o -
Subject: Fwd: Utility Company statement

Could you deal with this please?

Senator Lyndon Farham
Deputy Chief Minister | Minister for Economic Development, Tourism, Sport and Culture

From: | @ - com->
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 2:19:54 PM
To: Lyndon Famham <L.Farnham@gov.je<mailto:L_ Farnham@gov je>>

cc [ o i-->

Subject: Utility Company statement

Dear Senator Famham

Our Group Managing Director, lan Plenderleith, is hoping to arrange a mutually convenient conference call with you. The context of the call would
be to discuss your recent statement in respect of utility companies and their customers flexibility for payment terms including payment deferral.

We would appreciate it if you are able to give this your consideration and if you could advise us of a date and time that would be most suitable for
you and we will arrange to send out a conference invite.

We appreciate your assistance in this matter and look forward to hearing from you.

With kind regards



Message Key: 000314B81881A842200FF35B19AD95FC28DC6928B

From: lan Plenderleith

To: '‘Darren Scott’ <D _Scott@gov je jerseychamber.com>

Cc: Richard Corrigan <R.Corrigan@gov_je>, Daniel Houseago
- e, @i-e-g.com>

Subject: RE: Jersey Gas and Government dialogue

Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 18:37 UTC

Attachments: image001.png (11.4 KB), image002.jpg (5.6 KB), image003.png (11.4 KB)
Hi Darren,

Thanks very much for your email. Would it be poss ble to have a conference call tomorrow with myself our CFO_ (copied on this email)

plus_ (Jersey Gas Director)?

Best regards,
lan

lan Plenderleith
Group Managing Director
Islands Energy Group

Murdoch House, South Quay, Douglas, Isle of Man, IM1 5PA

www . i-e-g.com<http://www_manxgas.com/>

[ieg]
[Biosphere small]

From: Darren Scott <D_Scott@gov je>
Sent: 26 March 2020 18:24
To jerseychamber com>; lan Plenderleith

_ Richard Corrigan <R.Corrigan@gov.je>; Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov.je>

Subject: Re: Jersey Gas and Government dialogue

Thanks -

| have it on my list to call this evening as the Minister forwarded me the email earlier today.
Darren

Darren Scott

From: _jerseychamber.com<maiito:jerseychamber.com»

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 6:06:08 PM

To: lan Plenderleith

CE: Richard Corrigan <R.Corrigan@gov.je<mailto:R.Corrigan@gov.je>>; Darren
Scott <D.Scott@gov.je<mailto:D.Scott@gov je>>; Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov_je<mailto:D.Houseago@gov je>>

Subject: RE: Jersey Gas and Government dialogue

Richard, Dan, Darren

Jersey Gas have had no engagement with Govt. of Jersey yet. They are very keen to do so and wish Government to understand their operation and
importance in supply - 50% to business.



They also want to discuss how they can help consumers right now. Please meet lan, representing a valued member of the Jersey Chamber of
Commerce. lan please meet the officers | would recommend engaging with at this crucial time.

Can | leave you all to pick up and engage. Chamber are happy to support where and if required, and will of course pass on any information via our
website and social media channels as needed.

Regards |l

From: an Plenderiei

Sent: 25 March 2020 21:04

To: I ¢ s<) chamber.com<mailto ||l @ierseychamber.com>>

- I

Subject: RE: Jersey Gas and Government dialogue

oear I

Thanks very much for your offer to help us connect with the Government. Like many business on the Island it is a very difficult time for Jersey Gas
and we would welcome any help you can provide to start our discussions with the Government.

| look forward to hearing from you and meeting up when | can next get back on to Jersey.

With best regards,

lan

lan Plenderleith

Group Managing Director
Islands Energy Group

Murdoch House, South Quay, Douglas, Isle of Man, IM1 5PA

Www.i-e-
g.com<http://scanmail .trustwave.com/?c=11668&d=u_P83q3rdCsd9aLfCbMD58Lcr6HLCHCwqgMokaq0JYA&u=http%3a%2f%2fwww%2emanxgas
Y%2ecom%2f>

lied]

[Biosphere small]



From: || @< scychamber.com<mailto | ] @ierseychamber.com>>

Sent: 25 March 2020 14:50
To:
Subject: RE: Jersey Gas and Government dialogue

Hi

Thanks for the email, | will get this sorted as a priority, very grateful for your email.

| think short term | will call lan, whilst I'll find the right person to deal within Government.

Kind regards |}

From: I

Sent: 25 March 2020 14:25

To: I ¢ s<) chamber.com<mailto |l @ierseychamber.com>>
Ce: lan Plendrcitn I

Subject: Jersey Gas and Government dialogue

Good Afternoon -

Following up from your very informative briefings.

Jersey Gas are aware of a statement by Senator Farnham with reference to the utility companies working alongside government to give customers
flexibility in their payment terms, including payment deferrals.

To date we've not been approached by Government.

Since this statement lan Plenderleith, Managing Director of Islands Energy Group has been trying to engage with Senator Farnham, unfortunately
without response.

No doubt ED are very busy at this time but we really do need dialogue as soon as poss ble so we can understand what this actually means along
with other considerations for customers and businesses during this difficult time.

| am hoping that you may be able to provide me with another contact within Government who would be appropriately placed to engage with.

lan's contact number is ||l or he can be contacted by email 1an.Plenderleit | G



Alternatively | can be contacted anytime on the numbers below or this email.

| look forward to any support you can give us in taking this forward.

Kind regards

Islands Energy Group Limited

PO Box 169, St Helier, Jersey, JE4 8RE

Before you print please think about the ENVIRONMENT

Note:

This E-Mail originates from Jersey Gas Ltd, St Helier, Jersey, Channel Islands.

DISCLAIMER

The information in this E-Mail and in any attachments is confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy this
message, delete any copies held on your system and notify the sender immediately. You should not retain, copy or use this E-Mail for any purpose,

nor disclose all or any part of its content to any other person. Whilst we run antivirus software on Intemet E-Mails we are not liable for any loss or
damage. The recipient is advised to run their own up to date antivirus software.

Thank You.

Before you print please think about the ENVIRONMENT



Message Key: 0003151444193117D08359FE36AD370BF7C481D9

From: lan Plenderleith

To: "L.fasmham@gov je" <L famham@gov.je>

Ce: ‘Darren Scott' <D.Scotl@gov.je>,_@gov.je>

Subject: Letter from Jersey Gas regarding access to the phase two payroll co-funding scheme

Date: Thursday, April 02, 2020 12:51 UTC

Attachments: image001.png (11.4 KB), image002 jpg (5.6 KB), Senator Franham - Thursday 2 April pdf (343.6 KB)

Dear Senator Farnham,
Please find the attached letter from Jersey Gas requesting access to the phase two payroll co-funding scheme.

If you have any questions or clarifications please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely,
lan Plenderleith

lan Plenderleith
Group Managing Director
Islands Energy Group

Murdoch House, South Quay, Douglas, Isle of Man, IM1 SPA

www_i-e-g.com<http://www_manxgas.com/>

lieg]
[Biosphere small]

This E-Mail originates from

Islands Energy Group
The Energy Centre
Admiral Park
Guemnsey

Channel Islands

Company Registration Numbers:
Guemsey Gas Limited 19923
Kosangas (Guernsey) Limited 468
Islands Energy Group Limited 43021

Before you print please think about the ENVIRONMENT

DISCLAIMER

The information in this E-Mail and in any attachments is confidential and may be privileged.
If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy this message, delete

any copies held on your system and notify the sender immediately. You should

not retain, copy or use this E-Mail for any purpose, nor disclose all or any

part of its content to any other person.

Whilst we run antivirus software on Internet E-Mails we are not liable for

any loss or damage. The recipient is advised to run their own up to date
antivirus software.

End Of Message



Message Key: 0003151490703DF2E0D2AD736934009680FFASFF

From: _@unitetheunion .org>

To: "|.famham@gov je" <l.famham@gov je>
Cc: "m_ tadier@gov.je" <m.tadier@gov.je>
Subject: Jersey Gas

Date: Thursday, April 02, 2020 13:30 UTC
Attachments: Letter re Jersey Gas 2.4.20.doc (95.8 KB)

Please find attached a letter from_, Regional Co-ordinating Officer, Plymouth

Regards

UNITE Plymouth

www _twitter.com/unitesouthwest<http://www_twitter.com/unitesouthwest>
www _facebook.com/unitesouthwestregion<http://www_facebook.com/unitesouthwestregion>

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized
to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents
of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a
Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and
compliance. To find out more visit the Mimecast website.

End Of Message




Message Key: 00031514EE2626 CDAASF5F2DDD07BAF1C8306969

From: I o <>

To: Richard Corrigan <R.Corrigan@gov.je>

Cc: Darren Scott <D.Scott@gov.je>, George Pearmain <G.Pearmain@gov.je>_
Subject: FW: Letter from Jersey Gas regarding access to the phase two payroll co-funding scheme

Date: Thursday, April 02, 2020 15:13 UTC

Attachments: image001.png (11.4 KB), image002 jpg (5.6 KB), Senator Franham - Thursday 2 April pdf (343.6 KB)

Hi Richard,

To see a letter from Jersey Gas requesting access to the payroll scheme.

You may already have seen it.

Best,

From: Darren Scott

Sent: 02 April 2020 14:13

To: I oo >

Subject: Fwd: Letter from Jersey Gas regarding access to the phase two payroll co-funding scheme

Who should this be sent to?
Darren Scott

Office of the Chief Executive
Government of Jersey

From: lan Plencerti

Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 1:52 pm
To: Lyndon Farnham

Cc: Darren Scott;_

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



Message Key: 0003151492B8B834AE8C40DBB2EF542315628B24

From: Darren Scott <D _Scott@gov.je>

To: Richard Corrigan <R_Corrigan@gov_@gov_je>,George Pearmain <G_.Pearmain@gov je>
Subject: Fwd: Letter to Senator Famham from Unite

Date: Thursday, April 02, 2020 15:16 UTC

Attachments: image001.png (11.4 KB), image002.jpg (5.6 KB), Letter re Jersey Gas 2.4.20 TU final.doc (95.8 KB)

Darren Scott

Office of the Chief Executive

Government of Jersey

From: lan Plenderleith

Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 3:07 pm

To: Darren Scott

Subject: Letter to Senator Farnham from Unite

Hi Darren,
As mentioned in my previous email, fyi please find the attached letter sent by Unite this afteroon.

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
This E-Mail originates from Islands Energy Group, The Energy Centre, Admiral Park, Guernsey, Channel Islands.

Company Registration numbers:

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
nor disclose all or any part of its content to any other person. Whilst we run antivirus software on Internet E-Mails we are not liable for any loss or
damage. The recipient is advised to run their own up to date antivirus software.

Thank You.

End Of Message




Message Key: 00031514DC3F2E844F04E7212F38DD45EDB5C922

From: Lyndon Farnham <L.Famham@gov.je>
To: Darren Scott <D _Scott@gov.je>
Addressed To: d.scott@gov je

Subject: FW: Jersey Gas

Date: Friday, April 03, 2020 09:35 UTC
Attachments: Letter re Jersey Gas 2.4.20.doc (95.8 KB)
Hi Darren

Can we discuss Jersey Gas when you have a moment please?

Thanks

From:_@unitetheunion.org>
Sent: 02 April 2020 14:31

To: Lyndon Famham <L.Farnham@gov.je>

Cc: Montfort Tadier <M.Tadier@gov.je>

Subject: Jersey Gas

Please find attached a letter fron_, Regional Co-ordinating Officer, Plymouth

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
compliance. To find out more Click Here<http://www.mimecast.com/products/>.

End Of Message




Message Key: 00031514E3E1BF01D222BE839F2BC9531DF84F04

From: Lyndon Farnham <L.Famham@gov.je>

To: I @ itetheunion.org>
Addressed To: -@unitetheunion .org

Subject: RE: Jersey Gas

Date: Friday, April 03, 2020 11:49 UTC

Good afternoon i}

Senator Famham has asked me to acknowledge receipt of- letter, which will be considered alongside a request from Jersey Gas.

Kind regards

Sent on behalf of Senator Lyndon Famham, Deputy Chief Minister
& Minister for Economic Development, Tourism, Culture and Sport

Ministerial Offices | Ministerial Support Unit | Office of the Chief Executive

19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR Direct_

[hitp://statesofjersey newsweaver.com/files/2/75101/168349/404471/1dc1fb08b18781316cdb3e67/goj%20logo%20red%20english_2 png]

From:_@unitetheunion.org>
Sent: 02 April 2020 14:31

To: Lyndon Famham <L.Farnham@gov.je>

Cc: Montfort Tadier <M.Tadier@gov.je>

Subject: Jersey Gas

Please find attached a letter from [Jilj. Regional Co-ordinating Officer, Plymouth

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

B e

Care : If you have received this email and it was not intended for you, please reply to the sender, and then delete it. Please treat our information in
confidence. This communication may contain legal advice which is confidential and/or privileged. It should not be forwarded or copied to anyone



Message Key: 00031514E084153FOE645BEEE8735E69A303ACBC

From: lan Plenderleith

To: ‘Richard Corrigan’ <R.Corrigan@gov je>

Subject: RE: Letter from Jersey Gas regarding access to the phase two payroll co-funding scheme

Date: Sunday, April 05, 2020 20:02 UTC

Attachments: image001.png (11.4 KB), image002 jpg (5.6 KB), image004.png (18.4 KB), image005.jpg (581 B)
Dear Richard,

Thanks very much for your prompt response. | appreciate it is a very hectic time for you but would you have time for a brief call on Monday please
to discuss your email and next steps?

If yes, if you could suggest a time please and | will ensure | am available.

Best regards,
lan

lan Plenderleith
Group Managing Director
Islands Energy Group

Murdoch House, South Quay, Douglas, Isle of Man, IM1 SPA

www_i-e-g.com<http://www_manxgas.com/>
lieg]
[Biosphere small]

From: Richard Corrigan <R _.Corrigan@gov.je>
Sent: 05 April 2020 20:45

To: lan Plenderiet
Subject: RE: Letter from Jersey Gas regarding access to the phase two payroll co-funding scheme
Dear lan,

Thanks for your e-mail and your separate letter to Senator Farnham.

You are right to point out that utilities are not included within the scope of Payroll Co-funding Phase 2. This extends beyond Government owned
utilities will see Jersey Gas and others excluded from the scheme. | note that a similar exclusion exists in the Isle of Man and Guernsey as matters
stand.

As part of a larger undertaking we would ordinarily expect IEG to have access to alternative sources of funding to manage its business through this
challenging period. We would be keen to understand what steps have already been taken on this front and ahead of any further discussion on
financial support to see financial statement for the past 3 years and a statement of 2020 YTD vs same period 2019 so as to better understand the
level of financial detriment.

| look forward to hearing from you.

Regards

Richard

Richard Corrigan
Group Director

Direct:

viooic

Government of Jersey



Office of the Chief Executive | Financial Services and Digital Economy
19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

[cid:image001.png@01D4C1F6.169FE440]

From; an Plenderici

Sent: 03 April 2020 17:06

To: Richard Corrigan <R.Corrigan@gov.je<mailto:R.Corrigan@gov.je>>

Subject: FW: Letter from Jersey Gas regarding access to the phase two payroll co-funding scheme
Importance: High

Dear Richard,
| have been given your details by Senator Farnham's office (see email below) as the person who will be reviewing Jersey Gas's request to access
the phase 2 payroll co-funding scheme.

As explained to Senator Farnham, we are fast approaching a critical time for our company and therefore would | ke to engage with you as soon as
possible to explain the difficulties we face and understand if/when we can access this funding.

If poss ble, would you be available for a call on Monday to discuss this matter please?
Thanks very much in advance.

Best regards,
lan

lan Plenderleith
Group Managing Director
Islands Energy Group

Murdoch House, South Quay, Douglas, Isle of Man, IM1 5PA

Www.i-e-
g.com<http://scanmail .trustwave.com/?c=11668&d=ybWK3vpUUFO0SXFAoL7sZCwy75rTRBfNekTvhZHPYiw&u=http%3a%2f%2fwww%2emanxgas
Y%2ecom%2f>

lieg]
[Biosphere small]

From: I - j->>

Sent: 03 April 2020 16:47

Tos an Plenderieit

Subject: RE: Letter from Jersey Gas regarding access to the phase two payroll co-funding scheme

Hi lan
| would suggest Richard Corrigan r.corrigan@gov.je<mailto:r.corrigan@gov.je>
Kind regards

From; an Plendericit

Sent: 03 April 2020 16:21
To: Lyndon Farnham <L.Farnham@gov.je<mailto:L.Farnham@gov.je>>
Subject: RE: Letter from Jersey Gas regarding access to the phase two payroll co-funding scheme

Dear-,

Thanks very much for your reply. Would it be possible for you to give me a contact name in the economy team please?



Thank you.
lan

lan Plenderleith
Group Managing Director
Islands Energy Group

Murdoch House, South Quay, Douglas, Isle of Man, IM1 5PA

wWww.i-e-
g.com<http://scanmail .trustwave.com/?c=11668&d=ybWK3vpUUFO0SXFAoL7sZCwy75rTRBfNekTvhZHPYiw&u=http%3a%2f%2fwww%2emanxgas
Y%2ecom%2f>

lieg]
[Biosphere small]

From: Lyndon Farnham <L.Farnham@gov.je<mailto:L.Farnham@gov.je>>
Sent: 03 April 2020 16:00

Tos an Plenderieit:

Subject: RE: Letter from Jersey Gas regarding access to the phase two payroll co-funding scheme
Dear lan,

| completely understand the urgency. Senator Farnham has read your email and it has been forwarded on to the Economy team who will be in
touch asap. They usually respond very quickly.

Kind regards

From; an Plendericit

Sent: 03 April 2020 14:01
To: Lyndon Farnham <L.Farnham@gov.je<mailto:L.Farnham@gov.je>>
Subject: RE: Letter from Jersey Gas regarding access to the phase two payroll co-funding scheme

Dear-,

Thank you for your reply, and if you could pass on my thanks to Senator Farnham please.

| fully understand that these will be extremely busy times for the Senator and his team however, and | apologise in advance for having to ask, given
the scale of the potential challenges Jersey Gas is currently facing would it be possible for you to let me know of a timescale within which we could
expect to receive a complete response please? We are fast approaching a very critical time and will need to make quick decisions to safeguard our
operational performance.

| look forward to hearing back from the Senator or one of his team. If they would prefer to update me by phone then please ask someone to contact
me on my mobile -details below.

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
Sent: 03 April 2020 12:52

Tos an Plenderieit

Subject: RE: Letter from Jersey Gas regarding access to the phase two payroll co-funding scheme
Dear Mr Plenderleith
Thanks you for your letter to Senator Farnham. He has asked me to acknowledge receipt and let you know that a fuller response will follow.

Kind regards

Sent on behalf of Senator Lyndon Farnham, Deputy Chief Minister
& Minister for Economic Development, Tourism, Culture and Sport

Ministerial Offices | Ministerial Support Unit | Office of the Chief Executive

19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR Direc{jjj| | | N

[Image removed by sender.
http://statesofjersey.newsweaver.com/files/2/75101/168349/404471/1dc1fb08b18781316cdb3e67/90j%20logo%20red%20english_2.png]

From: an Plenderici

Sent: 02 April 2020 13:51
To: Lyndon Farnham <L.Farnham@gov.je<mailto:L.Farnham@gov.je>>

Cc: Darren Scott <D.Scott@gov.je<mailto:D.Scott@gov.je>>; ||| G o' >

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



Message Key: 00031514BA81652CD1B27A2D0063AC2F941658D0

From: Christian May <C May2@gov.je>

To: Press Office <PressOffice@gov.je>,Richard Corrigan <R.Corrigan@gov.je>,George Pearmain
<G.Pearmain@gov.je>

Subject: RE: Unite claims re Jersey Gas [Official]

Date: Monday, April 06, 2020 11:54 UTC

Attachments: image001.png (18.4 KB)

Official

Thanks-, happy from this end if Richard is.
| imagine we will get an increasing number of enquiries along these lines as the next phase of the scheme is developed.
6

Christian May
Head of Communications

Direct:

vovic: SN

Government of Jersey
Office of the Chief Executive | Communications
19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

[cid:image003.png@01D4BEF9.B2A8D450]

From: Press Office

Sent: 06 April 2020 12:53

To: Richard Corrigan <R_Corrigan@gov.je>; Press Office <PressOffice@gov.je>; George Pearmain <G.Pearmain@gov.je>
Cc: Christian May <C_May2@gov.je>

Subject: RE: Unite claims re Jersey Gas

Thanks, Richard.
Christian — do you approve?

From: Richard Corrigan

Sent: 06 April 2020 11:31

To: Press Office <PressOffice@gov.je<mailto:PressOffice@gov.je>>; George Pearmain <G.Pearmain@gov_je<mailto:G.Pearmain@gov je>>
Cc: Christian May <C_May2@gov.je<mailto:C_May2@gov je>>

Subject: RE: Unite claims re Jersey Gas

That's fine.

From: Press Office

Sent: 06 April 2020 11:28

To: Richard Corrigan <R _Corrigan@gov.je<mailto:R.Corrigan@gov_je>>; George Pearmain <G_Pearmain@gov je<mailto:G.Pearmain@gov.je>>;
Press Office <PressOffice@gov.je<mailto:PressOffice@gov.je>>

Cc: Christian May <C_May2@gov.je<mailto:C_May2@gov je>>

Subject: RE: Unite claims re Jersey Gas

Thanks, Richard and George. Are you happy with something along these lines:
“The Government of Jersey are continuing to work on the design and operation of the Government co-funded payroll scheme. The operation of the

scheme is subject to certain conditions which will be dependent on the exact circumstances of any company and particularly the business activity
conducted by that company. Utility companies are not included within equivalent schemes in Guemnsey and the Isle of Man. However, given the



strategic importance of Jersey Gas to the Island, the Government of Jersey is working with the utility to examine their current situation.

“In the meantime, enquiries regarding elig bility for the co-funded payroll scheme should be sent to economy@gov.je<mailto:economy@gov.je> as
per the Government of Jersey website.”

Thanks,

From: Richard Corrigan

Sent: 06 April 2020 11:10

To: George Pearmain <G.Pearmain@gov.je<mailto:G.Pearmain@gov.je>>; Press Office <PressOffice@gov.je<mailto:PressOffice@gov.je>>
Cc: Christian May <C.May2@gov.je<mailto:C.May2@gov.je>>

Subject: RE: Unite claims re Jersey Gas

Cathy
This should also reference that utility companies are not included within equivalent schemes in Guernsey and the Isle of Man.

I am in touch with lan Plenderleith of IEG / Jersey Gas and have asked them for sight of their company financials to examine the level of financial
detriment their company is experiencing.

Regards
Richard

From: George Pearmain

Sent: 06 April 2020 11:01

To: Press Office <PressOffice@gov.je<mailto:PressOffice@gov.je>>

Cc: Christian May <C.May2@gov.je<mailto:C.May2@gov.je>>; Richard Corrigan <R.Corrigan@gov.je<mailto:R.Corrigan@gov.je>>
Subject: RE: Unite claims re Jersey Gas

Hi Cathy

This needs Richard C’s input as the potential here for support may be beyond simply Payroll Co-funding — given the strategic importance of Jersey
Gas to the Island.

Richard — see below from Cathy. Can you advise further.
Thanks
George

From: Press Office <PressOffice@gov.je<mailto:PressOffice@gov.je>>

Sent: 06 April 2020 10:44

To: George Pearmain <G.Pearmain@gov.je<mailto:G.Pearmain@gov.je>>

Cc: Christian May <C.May2@gov.je<mailto:C.May2@gov.je>>; Press Office <PressOffice@gov.je<mailto:PressOffice@gov.je>>
Subject: JEP: Unite claims re Jersey Gas

Morning George,
Would you like me to respond with something generic? Here’s a suggestion, slightly edited, you made for another media query:

“The Government of Jersey are continuing to work on the design and operation of the Government co-funded payroll scheme. The operation of the
scheme is subject to certain conditions which will be dependent on the exact circumstances of any company and particularly the business activity
conducted by that company. It will take time for the Government to publish full information on the operation of the schemes but enquiries regarding
eligibility should be sent to economy@gov.je<mailto:economy@gov.je> as per the Government of Jersey website.”

Thanks,

m
rron:

Sent: 06 April 2020 10:06
To: Press Office <PressOffice@gov.je<mailto:PressOffice@gov.je>>



Subject: FW: Treat Jersey gas workers equally on pay during coronavirus emergency, says Unite - press release
Hi there,
Wanted to offer the government a chance to respond to this in any way.

Thanks

.
From: I

Sent: 06 April 2020 09:58
To:
Subject: FW: Treat Jersey gas workers equally on pay during coronavirus emergency, says Unite - press release

From: I @<t ricn.or]

Sent: 06 April 2020 09:58
Subject: Treat Jersey gas workers equally on pay during coronavirus emergency, says Unite - press release

Unite Press Release

Immediate release: Monday 6 April 2020

Treat Jersey gas workers equally on pay during coronavirus emergency, says Unite

Jersey’s private sector gas workers should be treated the same as those employed by the state-owned utilities during the coronavirus emergency,
Unite the union, urged today (Monday 6 April).

Unite has lent its weight to the campaign for workers at Jersey Gas and Kosangas Jersey to be elig ble for the Phase 2 payroll co-funding scheme —
the Channel Island’s equivalent of the UK ‘s coronavirus job retention scheme which guarantees furloughed workers 80 per cent of income.

Jersey Electricity and Jersey Water are owned by the States of Jersey Government, so these workers already receive state support, while privately-
owned utilities, currently, don’t have access to the scheme.

Unite regional coordinating officer Terry Keefe said: “Unite is lending its support to the gas companies in their bid to qualify for the Phase 2 payroll.
They provide services to about half Jersey’s businesses, including hotels and restaurants now closed, and are really under the financial cosh.

“The States government quickly needs to embrace private utility companies in Phase 2 for cash flow reasons to keep them afloat, otherwise our
members could find themselves in desperate financial hardship.

“The future provision of gas by a highly skilled workforce will also be under threat.

“This is not the time for the States of Jersey Government to engage in short-termism — we need to retain the gas workers as they will be a vital cog
in rebuilding the post-pandemic economy.”

Unite has about 60 gas worker members on Jersey.

ENDS

Notes to editors:

For more information please contact Unite senior communications officer ||| G  itc rress office is on:

020 3371 2065

Email: [l @unitetheunion.org<mailto | ] @nitetheunion.org>

Twitter: @unitetheunion Facebook: unitetheunion1 Web: unitetheunion.org
Unite is Britain and Ireland’s largest union with members working across all sectors of the economy. The general secretary is Len McCluskey.

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

W R R R R



Message Key: 000315146D24DC7C0OBF5B679812716236960D4FC

From: Louise Magris <L.Magris@gov.je>

To: Richard Corrigan <R.Corrigan@gov.je>,Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov je>

Subject: RE: Jersey Gas - Urgent discussion

Date: Tuesday, April 07, 2020 11:11 UTC

Attachments: image001.png (11.4 KB), image002 jpg (5.6 KB), image003.png (18.4 KB), image004.jpg (581 B)
Hi All,

| deal a lot with lan and have been in discussions re long term resilience of JG in the light of carbon neutral for a while now. Thus if you need
background or help | can pitch in with context etc...
1L

From: Richard Corrigan

Sent: 07 April 2020 12:06

To: Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov.je>
Cc: Louise Magris <L.Magris@gov.je>
Subject: FW: Jersey Gas - Urgent discussion
Importance: High

Hi Dan,
Please can you call lan Plenderleith from IEG / Jersey Gas (see below) today to talk through expectations of support and acuteness of need?

Utilities are currently - and likely to remain - out of scope for Phase 2 of Payroll Co-funding. We have not heard any noise from Jersey Electricity or
companies | ke Rubis (heating fuel) about cashflow pressures so a little odd to hear this from Jersey Gas so quickly into the crisis.

Key questions for me are:

* What level of financial detriment are they seeing?

* How do numbers compare to March 2019 and Q1 2019?

* What level of reserves are in the business and parent group?
* What level of profits were made in each of the last 3 years?

* What level of dividends have been taken?

* Wat approach have they made to their bankers and investors?

Utilities are out of scope for payroll support in Guernsey and the Isle of Man as far as | understand so would be interested to leam of parallel
discussions they might be having elsewhere.

| don't want to outright refuse any request for support given their client base around St Helier and their role as part of our CNI.
Louise - cc'd in terms of energy policy
Thanks,

Richard

From: an Plencertrt

Sent: 07 April 2020 10:53

To: Richard Corrigan <R.Corrigan@gov.je<mailto:R.Corrigan@gov je>>
Subject: Jersey Gas - Urgent discussion

Importance: High

Dear Richard,

I've tried to call a few times but have been unable to get through - | know it will be a very hectic time for you and your team. If poss ble could you
give me a call on my mobile number below ASAP please. The situation for Jersey Gas has started to deteriorate over the past couple of days and |
would like to discuss any possible support/advice you can give to assist the business at this critical time.

Many thanks,
lan



lan Plenderleith
Group Managing Director
Islands Energy Group

Murdoch House, South Quay, Douglas, Isle of Man, IM1 5PA

www.i-e-g.com<http://www.manxgas.com/>

lieg]
[Biosphere small]

From: Richard Corrigan <R.Corrigan@gov.je<mailto:R.Corrigan@gov.je>>
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

oivec:
viobic: [

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

Dear Richard, . .
Duplicate email thread removed



Message Key: 00031514C7D2B76F2B91B236DA651A080141F48F

From: lan Plenderleith

To: 'Richard Corrigan’ <R.Corrigan@gov.je>

Cc: Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov.je>

Subject: RE: Jersey Gas - Urgent discussion

Date: Tuesday, April 07, 2020 11:19 UTC

Attachments: image001.png (11.4 KB), image002 jpg (5.6 KB), image003.png (18.4 KB), image004.jpg (581 B)
Thanks very much Richard.

Dear Dan,

If you could call me ASAP please on my mobile below and | will outline our current situation.

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
Sent: 07 April 2020 12:12

To: lan Plenderleith

Cc: Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov.je>
Subject: RE: Jersey Gas - Urgent discussion

Dear lan,
| have asked my colleague, Dan Houseago, to make contact with you for a preliminary discussion.
Regards

Richard

From: an prencericit

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
Group Managing Director Messages removed as duplicates



Message Key: 000315149C46DD9521B0C7A172F835816B6B0396

From: Lyndon Farnham <L_Famham@gov _je>
To: Richard Corrigan <R.Corrigan@gov.je>
Addressed To: r.corrigan@gov.je

Subject: Fw:

Date: Wednesday, April 08, 2020 09:54 UTC
fyi

Senator Lyndon Farmham

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

From: Darren Scott <D.Scott@gov.je>
Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 10:50

To: Lyndon Farnham <L.Farnham@gov.je>
Subject:

They need to take action to protect their business, and need to understand what assistance if any is available from Government. Being part of the
Co-Funded Payroll Scheme is their preferred option.

Whilst we need to see what he sends through, from what he says on the phone they do appear to be suffering significant detiment. They have 46
staff on the island, many of whom are effectively stood down at present as they are unable to carry out their standard engineering roles at present. If
they are laid off to preserve the business this risks their future ability to operate as those engineers may be picked up by other industries with similar
training needs / skillsets.

A high proportion of their business is commercial, including hospitality (hotels and restaurants). The impacts of home working and non-essential
business closures have had a material impact on their business.



Clearly Jersey Gas are part of the Island’s critical infrastructure. They must continue providing their service.

End Of Message




Message Key: 0003151410C90C25CD7E1EFAF1521359332CB7DD

To: Richard Corrigan <R _Corrigan@gov.je>,Julian Blazeby <J.Blazeby@gov je>,Darren Scott <D.Scott@gov.je>,Lyndon
Famham <L.Famham@gov.je>

ce an Plencertrt

Subject: Jersey Gas
Date: Wednesday, April 08, 2020 12:27 UTC
Attachments: image001._gif (101 B), image004 jpg (16.2 KB)

Dear Minister, Julian, Richard, Darren,
| feel it incumbent on Chamber to drop you a note of explain our position regarding our valued members, Jersey Gas.

| am today reassured by lan Plenderlieth, Group Managing Director of Islands Energy Group that contact has been once again made and that
discussions will restart between yourselves.

Following conversations over the past two days, as members of Chamber, lan had been very concemed that their was an absence of engagement

heir skilled local teams are critical not only now in being on emergency standby, but to be their upon economic recovery. They see
that their exclusion from co-funding as an unfair decision, whilst they attempt to follow Government policy and maintain that workforce.

They reached out to Chamber eleven days ago, having had no engagement from Government prior to this. They once again reached out at the
beginning of this week, as they described the situation to Chamber as very conceming and that they required access to urgent discussions with
Government, which they were not getting.

At Chamber, we fully understand the pressures upon Government and appreciate the hard work being undertaken in such unprecedented times.
We are keen to restart the Business Liaison Meetings, so that we can assist yourselves with industry knowledge and that we can better advise our
members of the processes.

JERSEY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

[cid:image004_jpg@01D60DA9.6D303BCO]

Telephone: Office
Email: |2 erseychamber com<mailt jerseychamber.com>

Website: www jerseychamber.com<http://www jerseychamber.com/>
Address: The Jersey Chamber of Commerce, Chamber House, 25 Pier Road, St Helier, JE2 4WX
Follow us: on twitter - @jerseychamber

IMPORTANT

The information in this document and attachments is confidential and may also be legally privileged. The contents may not be disclosed or used by
anyone other than the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately at the above E-mail address or telephone
01534 724536.

Chamber cannot accept any respons bility for the accuracy or completeness of this message as it has been transmitted over a public network, nor
for any virus which may be attached to this e-mail. If you suspect that the message may have been intercepted or amended, please call the sender.

End Of Message




Message Key: 00031514B8F472927F4510728C981EB81AC8E119

From: lan Plenderleith

To: _@gov.je>,Darren Scott <D.Scott@gov.je>

Cc: Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov.je>,_@i-e-g_com>, Richard Corrigan
<R.Corrigan@gov.je>

Subject: RE: Jersey Gas

Date: Wednesday, April 08, 2020 14:19 UTC

Attachments: image001.png (11.4 KB), image002 jpg (5.6 KB), image003.jpg (671 B), Jsy 2019 v3 xIsx (34.6 KB)

HI
Please see the attached. The values are in m not 000s but hopefully it will be sufficient for comparison purposes.

Best regards,
lan

lan Plenderleith
Group Managing Director
Islands Energy Group

Murdoch House, South Quay, Douglas, Isle of Man, IM1 5PA

www i-e-g.com<http://www_manxgas.com/>

lieg]
[Biosphere small]

Fron I 5o =
Sent: 08 April 2020 14:58
To: lan Plenderleith _>; Darren Scott <D_Scott@gov.je>

Cc: Daniel Houseago <D_Houseago@gov.je>;_@i-e—g.com>; Richard Corrigan <R.Corrigan@gov je>
Subject: RE: Jersey Gas

Thank you lan. Is it poss ble to have the 2019 numbers on a comparative basis to your 2020 forecast data?

Kind regards,

From: tan Prencetrt

Sent: 08 April 2020 14:50
To:_@gov.je>; Darren Scott <D_Scott@gov.je>

Cc: Daniel Houseago <D_Houseago@gov.je>;_@i-e—g.com>; Richard Corrigan <R.Corrigan@gov je>
Subject: RE: Jersey Gas

Hi

Regarang 2015,

Best regards,
lan

lan Plenderleith
Group Managing Director
Islands Energy Group

Murdoch House, South Quay, Douglas, Isle of Man, IM1 5PA




WWW.i-e-
g.com<http://scanmail trustwave.com/?c=11668&d=hNiN3ky1hcKr5YGBdBM3HImTi22QEsSWY4R6ip7 QlA&u=http%3a%2{%2fwww%2emanxgas
%2ecom%2f>

[ieg]
[Biosphere small]

From: lan Plenderleith
Sent: 08 April 2020 14:16
To: _@gov.je<mailto-@gov.je»; Darren Scott <D.Scott@gov.je<mailto:D_Scott@gov.je>>

Cc: Daniel Houseago <D_Houseago@gov.je<mailto:D.Houseago@gov.je»;_@i—eg_co_

>> 'Richard Corrigan' <R.Corrigan@gov.je<mailto:R.Corrigan@gov.je>>
Subject: RE: Jersey Gas
Hi ;
As requested, please see the attached and below. Further information to follow regarding staff utilisation.

Re the 2019 figures, we are just in the process of completing our statutory accounts, | will forward the 2019 values to you later this afternoon.
If you have any questions please call me on my mobile.
Many thanks in advance for your cooperation.

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

rrom: S @< o<t SR 5o o>~

Sent: 07 April 2020 15:41

To: lan Plenderleith _>>; Darren Scott <D.Scott@gov_je<mailto:D.Scott@gov.je>>

Cc: Daniel Houseago <D_Houseago@gov.je<mailto:D_Houseago@gov.je>>
Subject: Jersey Gas

Dear lan,

| understand that you have been in contact with both Richard Corrigan and Darren Scott (cc'd) regarding the scope of the phase 2 of the Payroll Co-
Funding Scheme.

| have been asked to gather the following further information in respect to your request:

* What level of financial detriment are Jersey Gas seeing?
* How do numbers compare to March 2019 and Q1 2019 (revenue, profit and cash flow)? Please see attached document

* What level of reserves are in the business and parent group?_
* What level of profits were made in each of the last 3 years?_

* What level of dividends have been taken?

* What discussions have Jersey Gas had with their bankers and investors regarding funding needs?_



Thank you in advance.

Kind regards,

Government of Jersey

Officer of the Chief Executive - Economy

Maritime House | La Route du Port Elizabeth | St. Helier | Jersey | JE2 3NW

E: [ @90V ie<mait I @gov.ie> | W:
www.gov.je<http://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=11668&d=hNiN3ky1hcKr5YGBdBM3HImTi22QEsSWY9Qp2ZmGIA&u=http%3a%2f%2fwww%2egov
Y%2eje%2f>

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
else without the prior permission of the sender.

Contract : This email does not form any binding agreement unless it is supported by an official States of Jersey purchase order form.

Content : All States information systems may be monitored to ensure that they are operating correctly. Furthermore, the content of emails and other
data on these systems may be examined, in exceptional circumstances, for the purpose of investigating or detecting any unauthorised use. This
email has been scanned for viruses by the States of Jersey email gateway.

Confidentiality and Privacy : The confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply cannot be guaranteed. As a public authority, the States of Jersey is
subject to the provisions of the Freedom of Information (Jersey) Law 2011. Under this Law we may be required to disclose information we hold,
including the contents of this email and any response to it, unless the information is protected from disclosure by an exemption under the Law or
any other enactment, including the Data Protection (Jersey) Law 2018. We collect and process personal information about you under the Data
Protection (Jersey) Law 2018. For more information on how we use your data please go to our privacy statement pages on
www.gov.je.<http://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=11668&d=hNiN3ky1hcKr5Y GBdBM3HImTi22QEsSWY9Qv3JjTww&u=http%3a%2f%2fwww%2egov
Y%2eje>

Before you print please think about the ENVIRONMENT

Note:
This E-Mail originates from Islands Energy Group, The Energy Centre, Admiral Park, Guernsey, Channel Islands.

Company Registration numbers:

Guernsey Gas Limited 19923
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




Message Key: 000315144433E70EF39214558085D828A6EFAFES

From: Richard Corrigan <R.Corrigan@gov.je>

To: @gov je>,Darren Scott <D.Scott@gov.je>,Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov.je>
Addressed To: d_houseago@gov.je,d.scotl@gov.je_@gov.je

Subject: Re: Jersey Gas

Date: Wednesday, April 08, 2020 21:36 UTC

Attachments: image001.png (11.4 KB), image002.jpg (5.6 KB)

il
Utilities were taken out because services were still needed, not because of GoJ equity. Interesting that he has this view as shareholders should be
a source of support.

Jersey Gas are the first utility to approach us.

We can't take this any further until we have seen the financial information that | outlined in earlier note. ||| NG

Regards
Richard

Richard Corrigan
Group Director, Financial Services & Digital Economy
Government of Jersey

From: [ @ i<~
Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 10:24:12 PM

To: Richard Corrigan <R.Corrigan@gov.je>; Darren Scott <D.Scott@gov.je>; Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov.je>
Subject: RE: Jersey Gas

Hi Richard,

From my discussion to date, they only appear to be asking (currently) to be included in the Co-Funded Payroll Scheme. On initial review this does
not appear unreasonable given the critical nature of their business and the extent to which they report that they have been impacted. They do
appear concemed about their ability to retain their staff through this challenging period.

The Jersey Gas 2019 accounts are in the process of being signed off, but lan Plenderleith appears happy to provide both draft 2019 and copy of
signed 2018 accounts for Jersey Gas. | hope to receive these tomorrow. | have not requested accounts for the parent company (IEG) but am happy
to ask the question.

Please find attached my very initial thoughts based on my conversations with lan yesterday. | will be looking again at information he has provided
and will update considerations as soon as possible. What is the timescale for the finalisation of the scheme?

Thank you,



From: Richard Corrigan

Sent: 08 April 2020 22:05

To:_@gov.je>; Darren Scott <D_Scott@gov.je>
Cc: Daniel Houseago <D_Houseago@gov.je>

Subject: Re: Jersey Gas

Thanks

Richard

Richard Corrigan

Group Director, Financial Services & Digital Economy

Govermment of Jersey

From: lan Plenderleith
Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 2:15:35 PM

To:_@gov.je<mai|to-@gov_je»; Darren Scott <D.Scott@gov.je<mailto:D.Scott@gov.je>>
Cc: Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov.je<mailto:D.Houseago@gov.je»;_@i-eg.co_

- Richard Corrigan <R .Corrigan@gov.je<mailto:R.Corrigan@gov.je>>
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

From: I s+.e<raito [N @ov.e>>

Sent: 07 April 2020 15:41

To: lan Plenderleith || G - D-'ren Scott <D.Scott@gov.je<mailto:D.Scott@gov.je>>

Cc: Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov.je<mailto:D.Houseago@gov.je>>
Subject: Jersey Gas

Dear lan,

| understand that you have been in contact with both Richard Corrigan and Darren Scott (cc’d) regarding the scope of the phase 2 of the Payroll Co-
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

* What level of reserves are in the business and parent group” ||| NG

* What level of profits were made in each of the last 3 years ||| | Gz

* What level of dividends have been taken” |||

* What discussions have Jersey Gas had with their bankers and investors regarding funding needs”? ||| |
I

Thank you in advance.

Kind regards,

Government of Jersey
Officer of the Chief Executive — Economy

Maritime House | La Route du Port Elizabeth | St. Helier | Jersey | JE2 3NW

E: [ @90V ie<maitto | @gov.ie> | W:

www.gov.je<http://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=11668&d=7pCM3owztZsWkHHzUZCW3SoYPdOF9UFqqULNGvGuSw&u=http%3a%2f%2fwww%2e
gov%2eje%2f>

[http://statesofjersey.newsweaver.com/files/2/75101/168349/404471/1dc1fb08b18781316cdb3e67/goj%20logo%20red%20english_2.png]

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



Message Key: 000315141E14368547DC33B761CC49575050561C

From: I - chamber com>

To: Lyndon Farnham <L.Famham@gov je>
Subject: Fwd: Wednesday Update 8th April 2020

Date: Thursday, April 09, 2020 04:51 UTC
Attachments: image001.gif (101 B), image004 .jpg (16.2 KB)
Moming mate,

Thought you could read last nights edition of the nightly Chamber updat.

mmber of Commerce

ot rumbor

www _jerseychamber.com

Begin forwarded message:

From | <" charber com>
Date: 8 April 2020 at 18:46:35 GMT+1
Subject: Wednesday Update 8th April 2020

If you know someone needing this update — let me know, I'll add them. If you don’t, let me know too.

It is the middle of the week and it's Wednesday in case they are blurring into just another day in paradise. As my diary reminded me today would
have been the April Chamber Lunch. | would have had a glass of wine today, therefore | might shortly.

Chamber have further engaged today on the BBC and are engaged with Government as we await details on Phase 2, which we are assured will be
before the Easter break. Tomorrow is that day, when it all becomes clear, when the details of the included, excluded and caveats are known. Big
businesses and many households will depend on those details, so no pressure then. Chamber has been engaging with — that’s lots of talking — with
businesses big and small and with those in Government to make them as aware as they can be of the difficulties that exist. A fair amount of credit
has to go to the handful of politicians in the frontline of the economy and the officers working through to deliver for as many as they can — and have
me in their ear several times a day. Yesterday and today, we took up the concems of Ferryspeed and Jersey Gas and many others, along with
accountants, recruitment firms, architects, estate agents, school suppliers, local food producers, aviation companies and many more. Let’s hope the
questions, chats and wait has been worth it. Tomorrow then.

Finally, in this section the Employment and Skills Committee met today and discussed — well, employment and skills, both now and in the future.
The overriding theme was ‘this is about people’ and looking after your people is paramount. Talk to them, help them where you can and mostly
check and care about their wellbeing. If they are working remotely or just off, make sure you check on them and how they are coping.

News

Jersey banks have now increased their contactless payment limits to minimise the shared handling of card readers and help prevent the spread of
COVID-19. Barclays, HSBC, Lloyds International, NatWest Intemational and Santander International have all increased their limit from 30 to 45.
Islanders will now be able to use contactless payments for payments up to 45 at a range of retailers, including Alliance, Co-Op, Sandpiper and
Waitrose.

https://www.gov_je/News/2020/Pages/ContactiessPaymentLimit.aspx

Education Minister statement on private nursery closure

The Education Minister Senator Tracey Vallois has made the following statement about a private nursery, which announced it is has ceased trading.
https://www_gov_je/News/2020/Pages/EducationMinisterStatement8.aspx

Health service preparedness for COVID-19

Statements were made yesterday by Caroline Landon, Director General for Health and Community Services, Rob Sainsbury, Health and
Community Services Group Managing Director, Patrick Armstrong, Jersey’s Medical Director, and Rose Naylor, Jersey’s Chief Nurse

https://www _gov.je/News/2020/Pages/healthservicepreparedness.aspx



Statement was made by the Health Minister yesterday

https://www.gov.je/News/2020/Pages/HealthMinisterStatement7.aspx

The virtual States Assembly will be live streamed and if you'd like to virtually watch the proceedings, you can virtually do so with this link.
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-

join/19%3ameeting_YmFIMGRIiNjktYjYzN OONTQyLTkyNGItNzI1YWZ]NTgzMWUx%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%222b561511-
7ddf-495¢-8164-f56ae776c54a%22%2¢%220id%22%3a%2276d00354-6e4c-4c6f-a8ef-
359639fal3afa%22%2c%22IsBroadcastMeeting%22%3atrue%7d

The order paper for tomorrow’s sitting for their sitting rooms is here https://statesassembly.gov.je/Pages/Event.aspx?SAeventID=354
And will include a debate on changes to laws on residential tenancy agreements until 30th September 2020.
https://statesassembly.gov.je/AssemblyPropositions/2020/P.42-2020.pdf

Help

WeDigital have launched fast response Covid-19 support packages to help fellow Jersey Businesses cope during this time, with ecommerce sites or
digital marketing, setup within 1-2 days at 50% off.
https://wedigital.je/website-design/covid-19-response-ecommerce-packages/

A huge shout out to GRS. ||l has given us some valued heads up on his work so far.

GR8 Foundations (GR8F) was set up last year as part of their CSR with the intent and strap line of ‘supporting the community into employment’
working with agencies such as JET, BTW, Skills Jersey and States of Jersey Prison helping those with barriers to employment in or back into work.
Now GR8F is supporting the community by providing a resource pool of qualified staff and have supplied staff people register at
www.gr8jersey,com/gr8f/<http://www.gr8jersey,com/gr8f/> To date they have employed 61 people across various sectors in the last two and a half
weeks. Expect more news in the coming days.

Food

Whole Lobster & Prawn Salad Sharing Platter for 2 Easter Weekend?

Portelet Inn, Boathouse and the Farmhouse are all doing it — and it includes Jersey Royals and wine - and they deliver, and here’s the link to pre-
order:

https://www.randalls-jersey.co.uk/easter-weekend-special/

Drink
The sun is still shining, have a glass of something you fancy, you deserve it!
Stay safe, stay at home and stay in touch with each other...

JERSEY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

[cid:image004.jpg@01D60DD6.04EA3A70]

Tetephone: o I
Email: || @ierseychamber.com<mailt il @ierseychamber.com>

Website: www.jerseychamber.com<http://www.jerseychamber.com/>
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



Message Key:

From:

To:
Addressed To:
Subject:

Date:

Good morning Lyndon,

Here is the list.

00031514E733CFE6DDAAAO02ECAFBES8EAS73FAG

Richard Corrigan <R.Corrigan@gov.je>

Lyndon Farnham <L.Famham@gov.je>,George Pearmain <G_Pearmain@gov.je>_@gov.je>
I.famham@gov.je-@gov_je,g_pearmain@gov_je

Re: Excluded Sectors - Payroll 2

Thursday, April 09, 2020 07:47 UTC

Excludes public sector, utilities including telecoms, financial services, agriculture, food & fuel retailers, care providers, funeral services, head office
activities, food manufacturing (including bakery), beverage and tobacco manufacturing, property developers, Wholesale of agricultural raw materials
and live animals; Wholesale of information and communication equipment; Non-specialised wholesale trade; unspecified wholesale

Separately, we will consider_ and Jersey Gas for loans rather than payroll support.

Regards

Richard

Richard Corrigan

Group Director, Financial Services & Digital Economy

Government of Jersey

From: Lyndon Farnham <L.Farnham@gov je>

Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 6:34 am

To: Richard Corrigan; George Peannain;_
Subject: Excluded Sectors - Payroll 2

Good morning all,

Could | have an consolidated list of those few sectors that will remain excluded after yesterday’s discussions please?

Thank you,
Lyndon.

Senator Lyndon Farham

Deputy Chief Minister | Minister for Economic Development, Tourism, Sport and Culture

End Of Message



Message Key: 00031514ED7C25DF08459725318F23B7689871A3

From: I - >

To: Richard Corrigan <R _Corrigan@gov.je>,Daniel Houseago <D Houseago@gov.je>,Darren Scott <D Scott@gov.je>
Subject: RE: Jersey Gas

Date: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 08:13 UTC

Attachments: image001.png (11.4 KB), image002.jpg (5.6 KB)

Dan and | spoke with lan Plenderleith and_, IEG CFO (parent co), on Thursday evening.

We have had some of the financial information we requested but not all of it. We are missing information on IEG's accounts / shareholding and
information on the debt position within Jersey Gas / Kosingas.

We informed them that Phase 2 of the Co-Funded Payroll Scheme included an exclusion in respect to their sector. We also discussed that:

* there may be an opportunity for them to access the special situations fund, but we needed to have an understanding of what their requirements
for assistance were and when this might be required

* they should speak both to their shareholders regarding sources of funding / equity injections and to existing lenders (both internal - if group
related debt, and external) regarding options for varying / extending existing terms and additional financing to cover cash flow shortfalls

* Jersey Gas should be able to access the business disruption loan guarantee scheme

They have 3 main concems:

The third stems from a mix of the first and general uncertainty over the future.

They were going to take this away and talk with their board. We did reiterate that government support should be the last resort and that we would
expect them to have exhausted other options first.

Dan and | have both been contacted by lan Plenderleith again this momning requesting a short call this morning. Do let me know if you would like to
be involved.

Thank you,

From: Richard Corrigan
Sent: 13 April 2020 17:53

To: Daniel Houseago <D_Houseago@gov.je>;_@gov.je>; Darren Scott <D.Scott@gov.je>
Subject: RE: Jersey Gas
Can | get an update on Jersey Gas position please?

Many thanks

Richard



From: Daniel Houseago

Sent: 08 April 2020 23:32

To: G @ o' ic<maitJ il @90vie>>; Richard Corrigan <R.Corrigan@gov.je<mailto:R.Corrigan@gov.je>>;
Darren Scott <D.Scott@gov.je<mailto:D.Scott@gov.je>>

Subject: RE: Jersey Gas

Thanks-.

Daniel Houseago

Group Director, Economy
Government of Jersey

T I
v

From: I

Sent: 08 April 2020 22:24

To: Richard Corrigan <R.Corrigan@gov.je<mailto:R.Corrigan@gov.je>>; Darren Scott <D.Scott@gov.je<mailto:D.Scott@gov.je>>; Daniel
Houseago <D.Houseago@gov.je<mailto:D.Houseago@gov.je>>

Subject: RE: Jersey Gas

Hi Richard,

From my discussion to date, they only appear to be asking (currently) to be included in the Co-Funded Payroll Scheme. ||| NN
1, ' o
appear concerned about their ability to retain their staff through this challenging period.

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

To: GG @ oo jc<mailto [l @90V ie>>; Darren Scott <D.Scott@gov.je<mailto:D.Scott@gov.je>>
Cc: Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov.je<mailto:D.Houseago@gov.je>>

Subject: Re: Jersey Gas

Thanks

Richard

Richard Corrigan

Group Director, Financial Services & Digital Economy
Government of Jersey



-
From: lan Plenderleith
Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 2:15:35 PM

To:_@gov.je<mai|to-@gov_je»; Darren Scott <D.Scott@gov.je<mailto:D.Scott@gov.je>>
Cc: Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov.je<mailto:D.Houseago@gov.je»;_@ieg.co_

Subject: RE: Jersey Gas

N

As requested, please see the attached and below. Further information to follow regarding staff utilisation.

Richard Corrigan <R.Corrigan@gov.je<mailto:R.Corrigan@gov je>>

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

From: _@gov.je<mailto_@gov.je>>
Sent: 07 April 2020 15:41

To: lan Plenderleith

Cc: Daniel Houseago <D_Houseago@gov.je<mailto:D_Houseago@gov.je>>
Subject: Jersey Gas

>: Darren Scott <D.Scott@gov.je<mailto:D_Scott@gov je>>



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

What level of financial detriment are Jersey Gas seeing?

* How do numbers compare to March 2019 and Q1 2019 (revenue, profit and cash flow)? Please see attached document

* What level of reserves are in the business and parent group” ||| G
* What level of profits were made in each of the last 3 years ||| | |  EEGczNGzGNNEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE

* What level of dividends have been taken?

* What discussions have Jersey Gas had with their bankers and investors regarding funding needs”? |||

Thank you in advance.

Kind regards,

Government of Jersey
Officer of the Chief Executive - Economy

Maritime House | La Route du Port Elizabeth | St. Helier | Jersey | JE2 3NW

c: I @ ;- ic> | W:
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



Message Key: 0003151446650FF871631ECCA472FE22EAD479196

From: Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov.je>

To: Richard Corrigan <R.Corrigan@gov.je>

Subject: RE: Letter from the Board of Jersey Gas - Negative Impact of the Coronavirus crisis on Jersey Gas
Date: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 10:00 UTC

Attachments: image001.png (11.4 KB), image002.jpg (5.6 KB)

Certainly, I've contacted him this morning. Awaiting return call.
D

Daniel Houseago
Group Director, Economy
Government of Jersey

From: Richard Corrigan

Sent: 14 April 2020 10:58

To: Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov.je>

Subject: Re: Letter from the Board of Jersey Gas - Negative Impact of the Coronavirus crisis on Jersey Gas

Dan,

You need to brief Lyndon on what you are doing about it.

R

Richard Corrigan

Group Director, Financial Services & Digital Economy
Government of Jersey

-

v - I

From: Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov.je<mailto:D_.Houseago@gov.je>>

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 10:53 am

To: Richard Corrigan

Subject: FW: Letter from the Board of Jersey Gas - Negative Impact of the Coronavirus crisis on Jersey Gas

For info.

Daniel Houseago

Group Director, Economy
Government of Jersey

T I

M

From: tan Plencerti

Sent: 14 April 2020 09:35
To: Lyndon Farnham <L Farnham@gov.je<mailto:L.Farnham@gov je>>

Cc: Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov,je<mailto:D.Houseago@gov.je»;_@gov,je<mailt(_@gov_je>>

Subject: Letter from the Board of Jersey Gas - Negative Impact of the Coronavirus crisis on Jersey Gas
Importance: High

Dear Senator Farnham,



Please find the attached letter from the Board of Jersey Gas, which outlines the serious problems facing Jersey Gas resulting from the impact of the
Coronavirus Crisis. | look forward to discussing this with you and your team as soon as poss ble.

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




Message Key: 00031514FB1C10076CE6600F73A6FCAEFE9987CF

From: Daniel Houseago <D Houseago@gov.je>

To: Lyndon Farnham <L.Farnham@gov.je>

Subject: RE: Letter from the Board of Jersey Gas - Negative Impact of the Coronavirus crisis on Jersey Gas
Date: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 11:59 UTC

Attachments: image001.png (11.4 KB), image002.jpg (5.6 KB)

Hi Lyndon,

This is a not unexpected escalation by Jersey Gas at a time when they have not yet provided us with the information previously requested to help
with consideration of their case.

and | spoke with lan Plenderleith and_, IEG CFO (parent co), on Thursday evening explaining what we needed as far as
financials were concemed.

We have had some of the financial information we requested, but not all of it. We are missing information on IEG's accounts / shareholding and
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

The third stems from a mix of the first and general uncertainty over the future. They were going to take this away and talk with their board. We did
reiterate that government support should be the last resort and that we would expect them to have exhausted other options first.

| spoke again to lan Plenderleith again this afternoon and reiterated the need for all necessary information to be forthcoming before we could
consider there request for financial assistance. Once we have all the information I'll forward a consideration paper and recommendation.

Best,
D

Daniel Houseago

Group Director, Economy
Government of Jersey

T

v -



From: lan Plenderleith _

Sent: 14 April 2020 09:35

To: Lyndon Farnham <L.Farnham@gov.je>

Cc: Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov.je>; ||| GGG 2o e

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



Message Key: 00031514D9B0D442197217B517856B198D36BDC9

From: Lyndon Farnham <L.Famham@gov.je>

To: Lyndon Farnham <L.Famham@gov.je>

Cc: Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov.je>

Addressed To: | fatmham@gov je,d.houseago@gov.je

Subject: FW: Letter from the Board of Jersey Gas - Negative Impact of the Coronavirus crisis on Jersey Gas
Date: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 11:15 UTC

Attachments: image001.png (11.4 KB), image002.jpg (5.6 KB), Senator Farnham letter 2 IP 14 April pdf (418.8 KB)

| don't think a full response has been sent to Jersey Gas. They have asked for a call with the Minister and officers.

How would you like to proceed?

From: lan Plenderleith

Sent: 14 April 2020 09:35

To: Lyndon Famham <L.Farnham@gov.je>

Cc: Daniel Houseago <D.H0useago@gov,je>;_@gov.je>

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



Message Key: 000315144CCF9185973D688A90F79ACF4900EBC4

From: Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov.je>

To: Lyndon Farnham <L.Famham@gov.je>_@gov_je>

Subject: RE: Letter from the Board of Jersey Gas - Negative Impact of the Coronavirus crisis on Jersey Gas
Date: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 12:09 UTC

Attachments: image001.png (11.4 KB), image002.jpg (5.6 KB)

Afternoon -

| spoke to lan Plenderleith again last night, just before he went into a meeting with his shareholders.

So, we are in live conversations with Jersey Gas reference their exact needs and have told them that in order to progress their request we require
full details of their financial position, including broader IEG information, details of their debt structure (is their debt internal or external) and clarity on
exactly what their proposal for support includes. Once we have this we can make an assessment of their situation and provide some water-tight
advice with a recommendation as to whether their case should be submitted to the Special Situations Fund. We are still awaiting some of this
information, which | am chasing today.

| would suggest that until we have received the necessary data and completed our assessment we should hold-fire on a meeting, but send a
holding response along the lines of thanking them for their letter and that the Minister understands their concems and the urgency of the situation,
but that he is aware of and pleased that Jersey Gas and officers are undertaking a financial needs assessment and that he will be happy to discuss
the situation once the necessary due diligence has been completed.

Happy to proof a draft response.
Best,
Dan

Daniel Houseago

Group Director, Economy
Government of Jersey

7 -

From: Lyndon Farnham

Sent: 15 April 2020 12:16

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

Cc: Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov.je<mailto:D.Houseago@gov.je»;_@gov.je»

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



Message Key: 00031514CC0402990B4F98F4CAA07194ACE85BEB

From: Lyndon Farnham <L.Famham@gov.je>

To: lan Plenderleith_

Cc: Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov.je>,_@gov.je>

Addressed To: d_houseago@gov.je,I.famham@gov.je-@gov_je

Subject: RE: Letter from the Board of Jersey Gas - Negative Impact of the Coronavirus crisis on Jersey Gas
Date: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 14:25 UTC

Attachments: image001.png (11.4 KB), image002.jpg (5.6 KB)

Dear lan

Thank you for your email to Senator Famham and the attached letter, the content of which he has seen and noted.

The Minister understands your concems and the urgency of the situation, and he is aware that Jersey Gas and officers are currently working
together to prepare a financial needs assessment. He will be happy to discuss the situation with you as soon as those discussions, and the due
diligence measures, have been completed.

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

From: an prencericit S

Sent: 14 April 2020 09:35
To: Lyndon Famham <L.Farnham@gov.je>

Cc: Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov,je>;_@gov.je>

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

Cc:
Addressed To:
Subject:

Date:

00031514A62B9C9BI7E891A7292E345C6594D061

Lyndon Farnham <L.Farnham@gov.je>

Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov.je>
_@gov.je>, Richard Corrigan <R.Corrigan@gov.je>
d_houseago@gov.je,r.corrigan@gov.j-@gov_je

Re: Jersey Gas

Wednesday, April 15, 2020 16:41 UTC

Noted and understood, thanks Dan.

Senator Lyndon Farmham

Deputy Chief Minister | Minister for Economic Development, Tourism, Sport and Culture

From: Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov.je>
Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 5:38:32 PM
To: Lyndon Farnham <L.Farnham@gov.je>

Cc
Subject: Jersey Gas

Hi Lyndon,

@gov.je>; Richard Corrigan <R.Corrigan@gov.je>

We continue to work proactively with Jersey Gas and are in daily contact with lan Plenderleith who has just sent

through some additional financials for us to consider. Once we have got to the bottom of these tomorrow and properly assessed the debt structure

and interest payments we will be in position to report back with a recommendation.

Best,

Dan

Daniel Houseago

Group Director, Economy

Government of Jersey

I |

End Of Message




Message Key: 00031514918DFF9010A272A2DC4055A82165D549

From: Daniel Houseago <D Houseago@gov.je>

To: _jerseybusiness.je>,Lyndon Famham <L_.Famham@gov.je>
Subject: RE: Strictly Private & Confidential

Date: Thursday, April 16, 2020 12:39 UTC

Attachments: image001.jpg (5.1 KB), image002.jpg (1.3 KB), image003.jpg (1.1 KB), image004 jpg (1.2 KB)
Hi Lyndon,

| would concur. Our objective needs to be to ensure that as many viable businesses survive to emerge the other side of the crisis, as well equipped
as poss ble to take advantage of immediate market opportunities.

| suspect that viable businesses can only survive on interventions and reserves for a limited period of time. Indeed, they may decide
to close in spite of viability, as it is a high-risk policy to continue to run reserves down to borderline going concem levels or to take on significant
debt, whilst there is uncertainty in what the new normal trading environment might look | ke going forward and in the absence of clarity around the
type of stimulus and incentives that the Govt might put in place to assist the recovery.

Jersey Business are in a good place to provide us with the data and feedback that helps us understand the needs of SMEs in more granular detaill

Finally, can | just thank- and his team for the outstanding contribution that they have made to our collective economic response. They have
been at the sharp end which must be very draining emotionally and really long and hard yards. We must make sure we fully utilise the experience,
business intelligence and foresight gained by JBL in the front line, to inform evidence based economic policy going forward.

Best,

Dan

Daniel Houseago
Group Director, Economy
Government of Jersey

I_‘

From: _@jerseybusiness.je>
Sent: 16 April 2020 13:01

To: Lyndon Farnham <L.Farnham@gov.je>

Cc: Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov.je>

Subject: Strictly Private & Confidential

Hi Lyndon

Email removed under Article 33 and Article 35



Message Key: 00031514EA5A8A7E154DD916898BEFAC75D9DBD5

From: Montfort Tadier <M.Tadier@gov.je>
To: Lyndon Farnham <L.Famham@gov.je>
Subject: Re: Jersey Gas

Date: Saturday, April 18, 2020 12:26 UTC
Yes, Please.

From: Lyndon Farnham <L.Farnham@gov je>
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 11:56 AM

To: Montfort Tadier <M.Tadier@gov.je>; Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov,je>;_@gov.je>; Steve Pallett
<S Pallett@gov.je>

Subject: Re: Jersey Gas _)

Understood Monty, can | ask|JJJj / Dan to provide relevant updates?

Thanks.
Lyndon.

Senator Lyndon Farham
Deputy Chief Minister | Minister for Economic Development Tourism Sport and Culture

From: Montfort Tadier <M.Tadier@gov.je>
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 11:42:51 AM

To: Lyndon Famham <L.Famham@gov.je>; Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov.je>;_@gov.je>; Steve Pallett
<S Pallett@gov.je>

Subject: Jersey Gas _)

Dear Lyndon and Team,
| was wondering if you could give me an update on Jersey Gas, and | suppose, whilst we are at it,_

Whilst both vastly different entities, they are similar in that they have been hit hard with Covid-19 and tumover is significantly down too ||l

| would appreciate your earliest thoughts. You are all doing a great job, but | do feel somewhat on the margins of decision making. | don't have a
problem with this, necessarily, but certainly when it comes to ALOs, for which | am answerable, | would like to feel somewhat in the loop.

Kind regards,

Montfort

End Of Message



Message # 49

Message Key: 00031514EE2FF7EC46A62806935A1C91308BA964
From: Lyndon Farnham <L.Famham@gov.je>

To: Sam Mézec <s.mezec@gov.je>

Addressed To: s.mezec@gov.je

Subject: Re: Co-funded payroll scheme

Date: Sunday, April 19, 2020 23:13 UTC

Hi Sam,

Separate talks are underway with Jersey Gas - can | update you fully tomorrow?

KR,
Lyndon.

Senator Lyndon Farham
Deputy Chief Minister | Minister for Economic Development Tourism Sport and Culture

From: Sam Mézec <s. mezec@gov.je>
Sent: Sunday, April 19, 2020 11:39:56 PM
To: Lyndon Farnham <L.Farnham@gov.je>
Subject: Co-funded payroll scheme

Hi Lyndon,
Apologies for the late night email.

| know you've been doing something on the co-funded payroll scheme which CoM is discussing tomorrow. Does this include anything which affects

the position of Jersey Gas?
_but equally know some are concerned for the jobs and service which more older people use.

Regards,
Sam

End Of Message




Message Key: 0003151401D507320F4EF1BAB7CBBCD185DE1575

From: Richard Corrigan <R.Corrigan@gov.je>

To: _@gov.je>,DanieI Houseago <D.Houseago@gov.je>
Addressed To: d_houseago@gov.je -@gov_je

Subject: RE: Jersey Gas

Date: Monday, April 20, 2020 09:03 UTC

Can you send an agenda for today's meeting pleae?

From:

Sent: 20 April 2020 09:50

To: Richard Corrigan <R.Corrigan@gov.je>; Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov.je>
Subject: Jersey Gas

Good morning
Lyndon has asked me to forward this to you. It's on the agenda for the Ministerial this pm and we have an Oral Question.

Lyndon would like to give Sam an update this pm if possible. Perhaps we could use the text of the Oral Q?

Thanks

From: Sam Mézec

Sent: 19 April 2020 23:40

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



Message Key: 000315140F35A49BECC1FB54863ADCAD269CDABO

From: I <o -

To: Lyndon Farnham <L Famham@gov.je>,Steve Pallett <S Pallett@gov.je>,Montfort Tadier
<M.Tadier@gov.je>,Richard Corrigan <R.Corrigan@gov.je>,Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov.je>,Darren Scott
<D Scott@gov je>,Stephanie Peat <S Peat@gov_je>

ce I o>
Subject: Ministerial Agenda

Date: Monday, April 20, 2020 09:16 UTC
Attachments:

Good morning

The Agenda items for our Teams meeting today are:

1.

2. Jersey Gas

y
.
s I

Please let me know if there are any other items.

Kind regards

Direct

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




Message Key: 00031514DF577F93B19C3121882F796FE2F909D0

From: Geoffrey Southern <G.Southermn@gov je>

To: Mark Egan <M.Egan@gov.je>

Ce: Lisa Hart <L_Han@gov_je>,_@gov.je>, Lyndon Famham <L.Farham@gov.je>, Geoffrey
Southem <G_Southem@goV-

Subject: Jersey Gas proposition

Date: Monday, April 20, 2020 10:23 UTC

Attachments: Jersey Gas Final 3.docx (32.7 KB)

Mark please find proposition and process. Copied to you Lyndon as courtesy, G

End Of Message




Message Key: 000315146016D4E214974740C9E138B0246DA4FF

From: Lyndon Farnham <L.Famham@gov.je>

To: Richard Corrigan <R.Corrigan@gov.je>,Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov je>
Cc: Charlie Parker <C Parker@gov.je>

Addressed To: c.parker@gov.je,d.houseago@gov.je,r.corrigan@gov.je

Subject: Fwd: Jersey Gas proposition

Date: Monday, April 20, 2020 11:09 UTC

Attachments: Jersey Gas Final 3.docx (32.7 KB)

Forinfo. Could | have an update please?

Thanks,
L.

Senator Lyndon Farham
Deputy Chief Minister | Minister for Economic Development, Tourism, Sport and Culture

From: Geoffrey Southern <G.Southern@gov je>

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 11:23:29 AM

To: Mark Egan <M_Egan@gov.je>

Cc: Lisa Hart <L.Han@gov.je>;_ Lyndon Farnham <L.Farnham@gov.je>; Geoffrey Southern
<G.Southermn@gov je>

Subject: Jersey Gas proposition

Mark please find proposition and process. Copied to you Lyndon as courtesy, G

End Of Message




Message Key:

From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

]

000315145123E6CD3D5F324C09A629F 7B9B883A4

@gov je>
Lyndon Farnham <L.Fammham@gov je>,Steve Pallett <S Pallett@gov.je>,Montfort Tadier

<M.Tadier@gov.je>.Richard Corrigan <R Corrigan@gov.je>,Daniel Houseago <D .Houseago@gov.je>,Darren Scott
<DAScott@gov4je>—ggov_je>,Stephanie Peat <S.Peat@gov je>

EDTSC Ministerial meeting - Teams
Monday, April 20, 2020 12:27 UTC

Apologies for the very late notice but we unexpectedly have to delay this Ministerial meeting to 3.30pm.

ARRRAAKRRRNRRAARK

This is the Teams invitation for this pm. this is the revised Agenda. Previous Minutes are available in the EDTSC Teams folder. Go to Ministerial

papers and then Files.

-
o
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7]

Join Microsoft Teams Meeting<https://teams_microsoft.comll-

End Of Message



Message Key: 00031514A2B0B2B6D97179C1C4E4123EC2DBF213

From: Dan Houseago

To: -@gov_je,L_Famham@gov.je,M.Tadier@gov.je,S_Pallett@gov.je,D_Scott@gov.je,R.Conigan@gov.je
Subject: FN Jersey Gas update for Ministers

Date: Monday, April 20, 2020 12:57 UTC

Attachments: FN Jersey Gas update for Ministers_pdf (45.2 KB), text/plain (22 B)

Good afternoon,

I've not been able to access teams or work email today. So apologies if you have sent me anything today or over the weekend and I've not
responded yet. I'll phone into the Ministerial at 1530. In the meantime, please find attached file note to update you on the Jersey Gas analysis.

this can be used to craft a draft response to the question received, but the figures in the covid-19 impact section should be treated
confidentially by all please.

In short, we are working very closely with Jersey Gas and are in very regular contact as we work through the data they have provided. The
important point to note is that we are still awaiting some critical information as detailed in the note. Only once this is received will we be in a position
to make a recommendation based upon their need.

Best,

Dan

End Of Message



Message Key: 000315143129A7BE74595D930C77398D706B18F0

From: Lyndon Farnham <L.Famham@gov.je>

To: Geoffrey Southern <G.Southerm@gov je>,Mark Egan <M.Egan@gov.je>

Ce: Lisa Hart <L.Har1@gov.je>,W@gov]e>, Geoffrey Southern <G.Southem@gov je>, Richard
Corrigan <R _Corrigan@gov.Je>, ‘Houseago@gov je>

Addressed To: -@gov.je,d.houseago@gov.je,r.corrigan@gov,je,g.southem@gov.je,m.egan@gov.je,l.hart@gov.je

Subject: Re: Jersey Gas proposition

Date: Monday, April 20, 2020 14:48 UTC

Noted, thanks Geoff. Talks are taking place with Jersey Gas, | will update you asap.

KR,
Lyndon.

Senator Lyndon Famham
Deputy Chief Minister | Minister for Economic Development, Tourism, Sport and Culture

From: Geoffrey Southern <G_Southem@gov je>

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 11:23:29 AM

To: Mark Egan <M _Egan@gov.je>

Cc: Lisa Hart <L4Hart@gov.je>;_@gov.je>; Lyndon Farnham <L.Farnham@gov.je>; Geoffrey Southern
<G.Southem@gov je>

Subject: Jersey Gas proposition

Mark please find proposition and process. Copied to you Lyndon as courtesy, G

End Of Message




Message Key: 000315142D19FC9DC9052C6E1DB2B3ED69877D43

From: Paul Bradbury <P.Bradbury@gov je>

To: Richard Corrigan <R Corrigan@gov.je>

Ce: Charlie Parker <C_Parker@gov je>, _@gov.je>

Subject: Fw: Today's Publications — lodged au Greffe — P.52/2020

Date: Monday, April 20, 2020 15:53 UTC

Attachments: i(nzgigeiOKog_)png (617 B), image007.png (293 B), image008.png (245 B), image009.png (18.2 KB), P.52-2020_pdf

FYI - request to add jersey gas to the scheme

From. [ 05>
Sent: 20 April 2020 16:42

To: lan Gorst <l Gorst@gov.je>; Lyndon Farnham <L _Farnham@gov _je>; Sarah Ferguson <S_Ferguson@gov.je>; John Le Fondré

<J LeF@gov je>; Tracey Vallois <T Vallois@gov.je>; Kristina Moore <K Moore2@gov je>; Steve Pallett <S Pallett@gov je>; Sam Mézec
<s.mezec@gov.je>; aascrowcroft <Simon.Crowcroft@posh.gov_je>; Len Norman <L_Norman@gov.je>; Deidre Mezbourian
<D.Mezbourian@gov.je>; Sadie Rennard <S_Rennard@gov je>; Michael Jackson <M.Jackson2@gov je>; John Le Maistre <J L eMaistre@gov je>;
Christopher Taylor <C_Taylor@gov.je>; Philip Le Sueur <P_LeSueur@gov je>; Richard Vibert <R.V bert2@gov je>; John Le Bailly

<J LeBailly2@gov je>; Richard Buchanan <R .Buchanan2@gov je>; Karen Stone <K _Stone@gov_je>; Judith Martin <J Martin3@gov_je>; Geoffrey
Southern <G_Southem@gov.je>; Carolyn Labey <C Labey@gov.je>; Kevin Lewis <K Lewis@gov je>; Montfort Tadier <M.Tadier@gov.je>; Mike R.
Higgins <mr.Higgins@gov.je>; Jeremy Macon <J_ Macon@gov.je>; Susie Pinel <S_Pinel@gov je>; Steve Luce <S.Luce@gov.je>; Richard Renouf
<R Renouf@gov je>; Louise Doublet <L Doublet@gov je>; Russell Labey <R.Labey@gov.je>; Scott Wickenden <S Wickenden@gov.je>; David
Johnson <D _Johnson@gov.je>; Graham Truscott <G.Truscott@gov_je>; John Young <J.Young@gov.je>; Lindsay Ash <L Ash@gov je>; Kirsten
Morel <K_Morel2@gov.je>; Gregory Guida <G.Guida@gov.je>; Rowland Huelin <R Huelind@gov je>; Hugh Raymond <H_Raymond@gov je>;
Trevor Pointon <T_Pointon2@gov je>; Mary Le Hegarat <M.LeHegarat2@gov je>; Steve Ahier (Deputy) <S.Ahier@gov je>; Jess Perchard
<J_Perchard@gov.je>; Robert Ward <R Ward2@gov je>; Carina Alves <C Alves@gov.je>; Kevin Pamplin <K.Pamplin@gov.je>; Inna Gardiner
<l.Gardiner@gov.je>

Cc: Timothy Le Cocq <tj lecocq@gov.je>; Robert MacRae <R.MacRae@gov je>; Mark Temple <M.Temple@gov.je>; Mark Egan
<M.Egan@gov.je>; Lisa Hart <L.Hart@gov4je>;_ Tim Oldham <T.Oldham@gov je>; Ministerial Support Unit
<MSU@gov je>

Subject: Today's Publications — lodged au Greffe — P.52/2020

The attached Projet is lodged au Greffe today:
Jersey Gas: inclusion in payroll co-funding scheme.
Lodged: 20th April 2020.

Deputy G.P. Southem of St. Helier.

P.52/2020.

Kind regards,

Publications Editor

[cid:image005.png@01D500CD.531C0AAQ]



Message Key: 00031514A060118952E147707667553F5A9A4A15

From: Judith Martin <J_Martin3@gov.je>

To: Lyndon Farnham <L.Famham@gov.je>
Subject: Re: P & C Payroll 2 Scheme - an example
Date: Monday, April 20, 2020 16:28 UTC

Great sorry | just seen it | know they been under discussion anyway as gas but different from the rest of utilities
Thanks
Judy

Get Outlook for iOS<https://aka.ms/oQukef>

From: Lyndon Farnham <L.Farnham@gov je>
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 5:27:52 PM

To: Judith Martin <J.Martin3@gov.je>

Subject: Re: P & C Payroll 2 Scheme - an example

On it Judy, it was discussed earlier in my ministerial meeting - will share comments as soon as | have them.

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

From: Judith Martin <J Martin3@gov je>

Sent: Monday, 20 April 2020 17:25

To: Lyndon Famham <L.Farnham@gov.je>
Subject: Re: P & C Payroll 2 Scheme - an example

Geoff just lodged P52 to include jersey gas in phase 2 maybe even phase 1 to be discussed tomorrow sitting_

I " il necd comments

Thanks
Judy

Get Outlook for iOS<https://aka.ms/oQukef>

From: Lyndon Farnham <L.Farnham@gov je>

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 5:13:58 PM

To: Council of Ministers <councilofministers@gov je>
Subject: P & C Payroll 2 Scheme - an example

Dear all,



Please see the attached email (below) which is a prime example of the types of feedback | have been receiving and how the refined scheme that
we are discussing today could save jobs during the crisis.

KR,
Lyndon.
Senator Lyndon Farnham

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




Message Key: 0003151467F15CCEEBE9B38C866F8973FCDC68CA

From: Dan Houseago

To: L.Farnham@gov.je

Cc: -@gov_je

Subject: EMAIL TO DEPUTY SOUTHERN
Date: Monday, April 20, 2020 18:38 UTC

Evening Lyndon,
Suggest the following:
Dear Geoff,

| note that you are bringing a proposition to the States supporting the inclusion of Jersey Gas in phase 2 of the Payroll Co-Funding Scheme. Before
you do this, | thought it might be worth saying that | very much recognise the strategic importance and critical service that Jersey Gas provides to
the Island. With this in mind my officers have been working very closely with lan Plenderleith, the Group Managing Director of IEG the parent group
to Jersey Gas.

lan wrote to me on the 2nd April 2020, explaining the impact that the COVID-19 crisis was having on Jersey Gas. Following receipt of that letter
officers made contact with lan Plenderleith and have had held a large number of telephone and conference calls, including one this evening. The
dialogue is ongoing and very positive. Requests for financial information have been made by officers initially with aim of assessing potential
detriment under the Payroll Co-Funding Scheme, but once those scheme rules were published with the exclusion of all utility companies, the
conversation moved to understanding the wider financial position of the Jersey Gas / IEG structure in order to consider whether it may be
appropriate to provide funding under the Special Situation Fund or equivalent.

From the conversations this evening, it is clear that there are 3 key elements impacting on Jersey Gas, only one of which relates to payroll,-

So we need | think to take a proper
strategic view of the business to address both the short, medium and long-term considerations facing Jersey Gas, rather than simply trying to
address one element.

It is also important for Jersey Gas to explain what measures their shareholders are taking to address the current issues and what conversations
they have had with their bankers, to ensure that the Govt is supporter of last resort and that the burden to the taxpayer is a low as is possible.
Jersey Gas have this evening committed to provide this information by the end of the week and are comfortable working within the pacy timescales
we have discussed with them. As such, | would respectfully ask you to withdraw your Proposition to allow us time to do the necessary due diligence
to ensure we find the right sustainable, long-term solution.

Best,
Dan

End Of Message




Message Key: 0003151430A1B7AFD88AGE872D76E0CF2AC2EEDA

From: Lyndon Farnham <L.Famham@gov.je>

To: Geoffrey Southern <G.Southern@gov je>

Cc: Sam Mézec <s.mezec@gov.je>, Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov.je>, Richard Corrigan <R.Corrigan@gov.je>,
John Le Fondré <J LeF@gov je>, Susie Pinel <S_Pinel@gov.je>, lan Gorst <l.Gorst@gov.je>

Addressed To: i.gorst@gov.je,d.houseago@gov.je,s.mezec@gov je,r.corrigan@gov.je,g.southem@gov je,j.lef@gov je,s_pinel@gov.
e

Subject: Jersey Gas - update

Date: Monday, April 20, 2020 21:08 UTC

Dear Geoff,

Further to our conversation earlier | wanted to confirm that | very much recognise the strategic importance and critical service that Jersey Gas
provides to the Island. With this in mind, my officers have been working very closely with lan Plenderieith, the Group Managing Director of IEG the
parent group to Jersey Gas.

lan wrote to me on the 2nd April 2020, explaining the impact that the COVID-19 crisis was having on Jersey Gas. Following receipt of that letter
officers made contact with him and have shared a good number of telephone and conference calls, including one this evening. The dialogue is
ongoing and very positive. Requests for financial information have been made by officers initially with aim of assessing potential detriment under the
Payroll Co-Funding Scheme, but once those scheme rules were published with the exclusion of all utility companies, the conversation moved to
understanding the wider financial position of the Jersey Gas / IEG structure in order to consider whether it may be appropriate to provide funding
under the Special Situation / Recovery Fund or equivalent.

From the conversations with lan this evening, it is clear that there are 3 key elements impacting on Jersey Gas, only one of which relates to payroll,

. So we need, | think, to
take a proper strategic view of the business to address both the short, medium and long-term considerations facing Jersey Gas, rather than simply
trying to address one co-funded payroll element.

It is also important for Jersey Gas to explain what measures their shareholders are taking to address the current issues and what conversations
they have had with their bankers, to ensure that tour support of last resort and that the burden to the taxpayer is a low as is possible. Jersey Gas
have this evening committed to provide this information by the end of the week and are comfortable working within the timescales we have
discussed with them. As such, | would respectfully ask you to defer your Proposition to allow us time to do the necessary due diligence to ensure
we find the right sustainable, long-term solution.

Many thanks,

KR,
Lyndon.

Senator Lyndon Farnham

Deputy Chief Minister | Minister for Economic Development, Tourism, Sport and Culture

Govermnmment of Jersey

19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

[http://statesofjersey.newsweaver.com/files/2/75101/168349/404471/1dc1fb08b18781316cdb3e67/goj%20logo%20red%20english_2.png]

End Of Message



Message Key: 0003151459F40FF1D77C2A8DF2240FC96E60DCFC

From: Lyndon Farnham <L.Famham@gov.je>
To: Judith Martin <J_Martin3@gov.je>
Addressed To: j-martin3@gov.je

Subject: Fw: Jersey Gas - update

Date: Monday, April 20, 2020 21:13 UTC

FYI1 Judy.

See you tomorrow (virtually).

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

Sent: Monday, 20 April 2020 22:08

To: Geoffrey Southern <G.Southerm@gov.je>

Cc: Sam Mézec <s.mezec@gov.je>; Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov.je>; Richard Corrigan <R.Corrigan@gov.je>; John Le Fondré
<J LeF@gov je>; Susie Pinel <S_Pinel@gov.je>; lan Gorst <l.Gorst@gov je>

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

So we need, | think, to
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




Message Key: 00031514FDE9596ABC45444EE44231F2837EEFDC

From: Lyndon Farnham <L.Famham@gov.je>

To: Charlie Parker <C.Parker@gov je>,Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov.je>,Richard Corrigan
<R.Corrigan@gov.je>

Addressed To: c_parker@gov je,d_houseago@gov.je,r.corrigan@gov.je

Subject: Re: Jersey Gas proposition

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 09:29 UTC

Mormning all,

| spoke with Geoff yesterday evening and subsequently emailed him - | am hopeful that he will defer his proposition.

| also spoke with Dan and feel relatively comfortable although any further detail would be welcome just in case he decides to proceed.

Senator Lyndon Famham
Deputy Chief Minister | Minister for Economic Development, Tourism, Sport and Culture

From: Charlie Parker <C_Parker@gov je>

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 10:25:26 AM

To: Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov je>; Richard Corrigan <R.Corrigan@gov.je>; Lyndon Farnham <L _Farnham@gov je>
Subject: Re: Jersey Gas proposition

Dan

Thanks but, we will need some comments from the Minister to be able to respond to the amended proposition from Deputy Southern as well as, a

detailed resume of what information has been requested and as yet not received_

| am surprised this hasn’t been done for colleagues to look at considering the request was made yesterday morning and the debate is imminent!
Cheers

Charlie Parker
Chief Executive Officer and Head of Public Service

Direct:

vovic: SN

Government of Jersey
19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

From: Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov.je>

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 10:14:52 AM

To: Richard Corrigan <R.Corrigan@gov.je>; Lyndon Famham <L Famham@gov je>
Cc: Charlie Parker <C Parker@gov.je>

Subject: Re: Jersey Gas proposition

Clearly. | spoke to the MD and CFO of Jersey Gas last night following discussion at yesterday’s Ministerial meeting. | left little doubt that we could
not progress consideration of support until we had received all the information requested that remains outstanding. JG committed to provide this this
week. Lyndon and | discussed response to GS yesterday evening based on the need to complete due diligence before any funding commitment is
made.

From: Richard Corrigan <R _Corrigan@gov je>

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 3:20:33 PM

To: Lyndon Famham <L.Farnham@gov je>; Daniel Houseago <D .Houseago@gov.je>
Cc: Charlie Parker <C Parker@gov.je>

Subject: RE: Jersey Gas proposition



D

This one is with you but Lyndon needs a robust response to such a Proposition:

an,

Thanks

Richard

From: Lyndon Farnham

Sent: 20 April 2020 12:09

To: Richard Corrigan <R.Corrigan@gov.je>; Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov.je>
Cc: Charlie Parker <C.Parker@gov.je>

Subject: Fwd: Jersey Gas proposition

For info. Could | have an update please?

Thanks,

r

Senator Lyndon Farnham

Deputy Chief Minister | Minister for Economic Development, Tourism, Sport and Culture

From: Geoffrey Southern <G.Southern@gov.je<mailto:G.Southern@gov.je>>

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 11:23:29 AM

To: Mark Egan <M.Egan@gov.je<mailto:M.Egan@gov.je>>

Cc: Lisa Hart <L.Hart@gov.je<mailto:L. Hart@gov.je>>; ||| I @5c' je<mailtc il @gov.ie>>; Lyndon Farnham
<L.Farnham@gov.je<mailto:L.Farnham@gov.je>>; Geoffrey Southern <G.Southern@gov.je<mailto:G.Southern@gov.je>>

Subject: Jersey Gas proposition

Mark please find proposition and process. Copied to you Lyndon as courtesy, G

End Of Message




Message Key: 000315144C1AB38E243F93CF73D68F860D41156A

From: Richard Corrigan <R Corrigan@gov.je>
To: Charlie Parker <C Parker@gov.je>
Addressed To: c.parker@gov.je

Subject: Fwd: Jersey Gas proposition

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 10:07 UTC

The earlier note from 2pm said little that was new.
| chased Dan during the COM session and he replied that he was on the phone to Jersey Gas at that point of the day._

R

Richard Corrigan

Group Director
Government of Jersey
-
v -

www_gov. je

From: Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov.je>

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 10:57 am

To: Charlie Parker; Richard Corrigan; Lyndon Farnham
Subject: Re: Jersey Gas proposition

Charlie,

With all due respect, this was copied to the Ministerial team, including Richard. Point taken about copying yourself. | will ensure you are cc’d into
future correspondence on the matter.

Cheers,

Dan

From: Charlie Parker <C.Parker@gov je>

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 10:40:04 AM

To: Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov je>; Richard Corrigan <R.Corrigan@gov.je>; Lyndon Farnham <L _Farnham@gov je>
Subject: Re: Jersey Gas proposition

Dan

Thanks for the update. | guess it would have been helpful to have been copied in along with Richard C as, we were part of the ongoing CoM
discussions on this yesterday - this could have avoided any duplication of effort and ensured everyone was kept up to speed.

Cheers

Charlie Parker
Chief Executive Officer and Head of Public Service

Government of Jersey
19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

From: Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov.je>

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 10:33:48 AM

To: Charlie Parker <C.Parker@gov.je>; Richard Corrigan <R.Corrigan@gov.je>; Lyndon Famham <L.Famham@gov.je>
Subject: Re: Jersey Gas proposition



Charlie,

A full briefing note was provided to Ministers. | have also provided a suggested narrative for Lyndon. This includes all information we have to date
and that which is yet to be received. We are working as quickly as possible and will of course update when new information becomes available.

Cheers

Dan

From: Charlie Parker <C.Parker@gov.je>

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 10:25:26 AM

To: Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov.je>; Richard Corrigan <R.Corrigan@gov.je>; Lyndon Farnham <L.Farnham@gov.je>
Subject: Re: Jersey Gas proposition

Dan

Thanks but, we will need some comments from the Minister to be able to respond to the amended proposition from Deputy Southern as well as, a

detailed resume of what information has been requested and as yet not received ||| EEGEGTGTNGNEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE

 am surprised this hasn't been done for collsagues to ook =

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

To: Richard Corrigan <R.Corrigan@gov.je>; Lyndon Farnham <L.Farnham@gov.je>
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

To: Lyndon Farnham <L.Farnham@gov.je>; Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov.je>
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

Cc: Lisa Hart <L.Hart@gov.je<mailto:L. Hart@gov.je>>; ||| N @5c' je<mailto il @gov.ie>>; Lyndon Farnham
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




Message Key: 00031514315CE05F631BFB3BC9558E025BF8BD07

From: Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov.je>

To: Charlie Parker <C Parker@gov.je>

Subject: Fw: FN Jersey Gas update for Ministers

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 10:15 UTC

Attachments: FN Jersey Gas update for Ministers_pdf (45.2 KB)
Charlie,

Just for completeness briefing note attached for your information. This is a work in progress - as | say, | spoke to lan Plenderleith yesterday evening
reference the urgency of outstanding data. He accepts that the ball is in their court at this stage and that we can’t make commitments until we
understand the full picture. He is unaware of the potential Southern proposition, although it is worth noting that Guemsey have, by exception,
included Guernsey Gas in their payroll scheme. | spoke to Monty yesterday too,

_ I'll keep you updated as the situation develops.

| hope you are well.
Cheers,

Dan

From: Dan Houseago

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 10:54:11 AM

To: Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov.je>
Subject: Fwd: FN Jersey Gas update for Ministers

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Dan Houseago
Date: 20 April 2020 at 13:57:35 GMT+1
To: @gov.je>, L. Farnham@gov_je<mailto:L.Farnham@gov.je>, M. Tadier@gov_je<mailto:M.Tadier@gov je>,
S Pallett@gov je<mailto:S_Pallett@gov je>, D_Scott@gov_je<mailto:D .Scott@gov je>, R.Corrigan@gov.je<mailto:R.Corrigan@gov.je>

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

- this can be used to craft a draft response to the question received, but the figures in the covid-19 impact section should be treated
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



Message Key: 0003151441F6C14F2E4353005C822B0C508D36C7

From: Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov.je>

To: Charlie Parker <C.Parker@gov je>,Richard Corrigan <R.Corrigan@gov.je>
Cc: Lyndon Farnham <L.Famham@gov.je>

Subject: Re: Jersey Gas proposition

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 11:59 UTC

Geoff Southern has deferred proposition.

Cheers,

Dan

From: Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov.je>

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 10:57:43 AM

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
Duplicate emails removed



Message Key: 00031514F98FC97C9EC3D36B6BEC91957E747D50

From: Lyndon Farnham <L.Famham@gov.je>

To: Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov.je>

Addressed To: d.houseago@gov.je

Subject: Fwd: Letter from Jersey Gas

Date: Friday, April 24, 2020 17:54 UTC

Attachments: image001.png (11.4 KB), image002.jpg (5.6 KB), Letter (out) Jersey States (24Apr20).pdf (188 KB)
fyi

Senator Lyndon Farham
Deputy Chief Minister | Minister for Economic Development Tourism Sport and Culture

From: John Le Fondré <J.LeF@gov je>

Sent: Friday, April 24, 2020 6:50:27 PM

To: Lyndon Famham <L.Farnham@gov.je>; Charlie Parker <C_Parker@gov.je>; Richard Corrigan <R.Corrigan@gov.je>
Subject: Fwd: Letter from Jersey Gas

Fyi - | assume this is being looked at

Sent from Outlook Mobile<https://aka.ms/blhgte>

From: lan Plenderleith

Sent: Friday, 24 April 2020, 17:57
To: John Le Fondré

Subject: Letter from Jersey Gas

Dear Chief Minister,

Please find the attached letter from Jersey Gas. The subject of the letter is to inform you of the lack of short term support for Jersey Gas during this
unprecedented Coronavirus pandemic and the actions that we may have to take to ensure a safe and secure supply of Gas.

| very much hope we will have the opportunity to discuss these matters with you and your team in the early part of next week.

Yours sincerely,

lan Plenderleith

lan Plenderleith

Group Managing Director
Islands Energy Group

Murdoch House, South Quay, Douglas, Isle of Man, IM1 SPA

www_i-e-g.com<http://www_manxgas.com/>




Message Key: 00031514F3B0A1DA9622FC9451A9520A0EA04D6C

From: Lyndon Farnham <L.Famham@gov.je>

To: Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov.je>
Addressed To: d.houseago@gov.je

Subject: RE: Letter from Jersey Gas

Date: Monday, April 27, 2020 19:16 UTC
Attachments: image001.png (11.4 KB), image002.jpg (5.6 KB)
Thanks Dan.

I'll discuss any changes with Lyndon and format it onto his letterhead.

Let me have any other edits you received so that we can agree a final version to send to lan - which | can do on behalf of Lyndon.

From: Daniel Houseago

Sent: 27 April 2020 17:01

To: Lyndon Famham <L.Farnham@gov je>; John Le Fondré <J.LeF@gov.je>

Cc:_@gov.je>; Richard Corrigan <R.Corrigan@gov_je>; Charlie Parker <C.Parker@gov.je>;_
s

Subject: RE: Letter from Jersey Gas

Good afternoon Ministers,

Please find attached draft letter as requested.
Best,

Dan

Daniel Houseago
Group Director, Economy
Government of Jersey

From: Lyndon Farnham

Sent: 25 April 2020 06:00

To: Richard Corrigan <R_Corrigan@gov.je<mailto:R.Corrigan@gov.je>>; John Le Fondré <J LeF@gov.je<mailto:J.LeF@gov.je>>; Charlie Parker
<C.Parker@gov.je<mailto:C_Parker@gov.je>>; Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov.je<mailto:D.Houseago@gov.je>>

Subject: Re: Letter from Jersey Gas

Thanks Richard. Perhaps a letter could be drafted on my behalf in the first instance clarifying my alleged comments on ownership. | will have to
check hansard to remind me of what was actually said but | have a feeling any comments | may have made on ownership in response to a question
may have been taken out of context.

KR,
Lyndon.

Senator Lyndon Farham
Deputy Chief Minister | Minister for Economic Development Tourism Sport and Culture

From: Richard Corrigan <R _Corrigan@gov.je<mailto:R.Corrigan@gov.je>>

Sent: Friday, April 24, 2020 7:09:17 PM

To: John Le Fondré <J LeF@gov.je<mailto:J.LeF@gov.je>>; Lyndon Farnham <L _Farnham@gov_je<mailto:L.Farnham@gov.je>>; Charlie Parker
<C.Parker@gov.je<mailto:C_Parker@gov je>>

Subject: RE: Letter from Jersey Gas



Chief Minister,

The situation now seems to have been complicated by the comments made in the States Assembly this week and | can understand this would quite

natural makothem cautiou 0 provid any normation o us. [

. Getting to the bottom of this before
committing public money has been our primary objective although | think they will now need clear Ministerial assurance that Government policy is
not to acquire them and that comments made in the States Assembly were incorrect, as | assume to be the case.

| hope this helps.

Richard

From: John Le Fondré

Sent: 24 April 2020 18:50

To: Lyndon Famham <L_Farnham@gov_je<mailto:L.Farnham@gov je>>; Charlie Parker <C_Parker@gov.je<mailto:C_Parker@gov_je>>; Richard
Corrigan <R.Corrigan@gov.je<mailto:R_Corrigan@gov_je>>

Subject: Fwd: Letter from Jersey Gas

Fyi - | assume this is being looked at

C

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



Message Key: 000315149BC1FOC077E1531F34DF3ACOC1D55F80

From: I <o -

To: Lyndon Farnham <L.Famham@gov.je>

Subject: FW: Letter from Jersey Gas

Date: Monday, April 27, 2020 19:32 UTC

Attachments: igggegg;l_png (11.4 KB), image002.jpg (5.6 KB), Jersey Gas EDM response to CM letter RHDH final 270420.docx
Hi Lyndon

FYI Jersey Gas requested a response by today and have been chasing already. Am free in the moming if you want to review/edit/finalise before
your 10am meeting.

From: Daniel Houseago

Sent: 27 April 2020 17:01

To: Lyndon Famham <L Farnham@gov je>; John Le Fondré <J LeF@gov.je>

Cc:_ Richard Corrigan <R.Corrigan@gov.je>; Charlie Parker <C.Parker@gov4je>;_
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

To: Richard Corrigan <R_Corrigan@gov.je<mailto:R.Corrigan@gov_je>>; John Le Fondré <J LeF@gov je<mailto:J.LeF@gov.je>>; Charlie Parker
<C.Parker@gov.je<mailto:C_Parker@gov.je>>; Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov_je<mailto:D.Houseago@gov je>>

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

From: Richard Corrigan <R_Corrigan@gov_je<mailto:R.Corrigan@gov je>>

Sent: Friday, April 24, 2020 7:09:17 PM

To: John Le Fondré <J LeF@gov. je<mailto:J.LeF@gov je>>; Lyndon Farnham <L _Farnham@gov_je<mailto:L_Farnham@gov.je>>; Charlie Parker
<C_Parker@gov_je<mailto:C_Parker@gov je>>

Subject: RE: Letter from Jersey Gas

Duplicate thread removed



Message Key:

From:

To:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

00031514705EC2F708750AF9FCE9562D290F4513

@gov je>
Lyndon Farnham <L.Farnham@gov.je>
Jersey Gas revised letter
Tuesday, April 28, 2020 10:07 UTC
2020.04 .27 to Jersey Gas.docx (153.3 KB)

End Of Message




Message Key: 000315143AC8E98221EADF00084FOBFD9AAF4C0B

From: Lyndon Farnham <L.Famham@gov.je>

To: W@gov.je>,steve Pallett <S_Pallett@gov.je>,Montfort Tadier <M.Tadier@gov_je>,Daniel
3 gov.je> Richard Corrigan <R.Corrigan@gov.je>

Addressed To: d.houseago@gov.je,s,pallett@gov.je-@gov.je,r.com'gan@gov.je,m.tadier@gov.je

Subject: Re: Jersey Gas letter V2

Date: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 15:52 UTC

Thank you - Ok to go.
KR,

Lyndon.

Senator Lyndon Famham

Deputy Chief Minister | Minister for Economic Development, Tourism, Sport and Culture

Government of Jersey

19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

[http://statesofjersey.newsweaver.com/files/2/75101/168349/404471/1dc1fb08b18781316cdb3e67/goj%20logo%20red%20english_2 png]

From. [ @1 i<~
Sent: Tuesday, 28 April 2020 14:53

To: Lyndon Famham <L.Farnham@gov .je>; Steve Pallett <S Pallett@gov.je>; Montfort Tadier <M.Tadier@gov.je>; Daniel Houseago
<D_Houseago@gov je>; Richard Corrigan <R.Corrigan@gov je>

Subject: Jersey Gas letter V2

This is the revised version of the Jersey Gas letter.

We have told Jersey Gas they will receive a response today so please let me have any comments this afternoon.

Kind regards

End Of Message




Message Key: 00031514E6ADGE85D7BBESFF1BBEB802BBA235B1

From: Lyndon Farnham <L.Famham@gov.je>
To: Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov.je>
Cc: Richard Corrigan <R Corrigan@gov.je>
Addressed To: d.houseago@gov.je,r.corrigan@gov.je
Subject: Fwd: Jersey gas

Date: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 05:49 UTC

Good morning Dan,
Could we provide an update for Dep. Southern please?

Thanks,
Lyndon.

Senator Lyndon Farham
Deputy Chief Minister | Minister for Economic Development Tourism Sport and Culture

From: Lyndon Farnham <L.Farnham@gov je>
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 12:21 pm

To: Geoffrey Southern

Cc:

Subject: Re: Jersey gas

HI Geoff,

Will provide full update later today - apologies for delay.

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
Sent: Tuesday, 28 April 2020 12:13

To: Lyndon Famham <L.Farnham@gov.je>
Subject: Fw: Jersey gas

Another polite reminder. What progress on JG financial state? G

From: Geoffrey Southern <G.Southern@gov je>
Sent: 27 April 2020 12:45

To: Lyndon Famham <L.Farnham@gov.je>

Cc: Geoffrey Southern <G_Southern@gov.je>
Subject: Jersey gas




What progress on access to JG books, which you said may be end of last week? Are you any nearer a model for appropriate support fir the
company and its workers?

End Of Message




Message Key: 000315141C1D08063CBEE38FOD67BDAA67AS4CAA

From: I -

To: Press Office <PressOffice@gov.je>,Richard Corrigan <R.Corrigan@gov.je>,George Pearmain
<G.Pearmain@gov.je>

Cc: Darren Scott <D _Scott@gov.je>, Daniel Houseago <D_Houseago@gov.je>

Subject: RE: Jersey Gas Announces Temporary Price Rise

Date: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 10:07 UTC

Could someone forward the Jersey Gas statement asap please?

Thanks

From: Press Office
Sent: 29 April 2020 10:49
To: Richard Corrigan <R_Corrigan@gov.je>; Press Office <PressOffice@gov.je>; George Pearmain <G.Pearmain@gov.je>

Cc: Darren Scott <D.Scott@gov.je>;_@gov.je>

Subject: RE: Jersey Gas Announces Temporary Price Rise
Thanks — | imagine they will all be asking about it. The statement from Jersey Gas is quite forceful.

From: Richard Corrigan
Sent: 29 April 2020 10:47
To: Press Office <PressOffice@gov.je<mailto:PressOffice@gov.je>>; George Pearmain <G.Pearmain@gov_je<mailto:G.Pearmain@gov.je>>

Cc: Darren Scott <D.Sc0tt@gov.je<mailt0:D.Scotl@gov.je»;_@gov.j_@govije»

Subject: RE: Jersey Gas Announces Temporary Price Rise

We will need to work on a consolidated response t both_ and it may initially be no more than a holding statement.
R

From: Press Office

Sent: 29 April 2020 10:23
To: Richard Corrigan <R_Corrigan@gov.je<mailto:R Corrigan@gov je>>; George Pearmain <G Pearmain@gov.je<mailto:G_Pearmain@gov._je>>

Cc: Darren Scott <D.Sc0tt@gov.je<mailt0:D.Scotl@gov.je»;_@govije»; Press Office

<PressOffice@gov.je<mailto:PressOffice@gov.je>>
Subject: FW: Jersey Gas Announces Temporary Price Rise

Hi

Would someone be able to provide an answer for
They are also asking for an interview with Senator Farnham.

Thanks

Cathy

From:

Sent: 29 April 2020 10:21

To: Cathy Keir <C_Keir@gov_je<mailto:C Keir@gov.je>>; Press Office <PressOffice@gov.je<mailto:PressOffice@gov.je>>
Cc

Subject: Fwd: Jersey Gas Announces Temporary Price Rise

Morming Cathy,

We've just received the below from Jersey Gas, stating that, due to not being given access to the co-funded payroll scheme, they are having to put
up prices for customers.

Would the govermment like to comment on some of the statements made about it within the release?



. We’d be more than happy if the Economic Development Minister

would like to comment directly

Thanks in advance for your help, all best,

End Of Message



Message Key:

From:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

000315143BEO9FF293E36AF66926BA696B1E3927

@gov je>
Lyndon Farnham <L.Farnham@gov.je>
Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov.je>
FW: Jersey Gas Announces Temporary Price Rise
Wednesday, April 29, 2020 10:09 UTC
2020_04_28 Jersey Gas Announce Temporary Price Rise FINAL (2).doc (44.5 KB)

FY1 — we will draft a statement.

End Of Message




Message Key: 00031514B82ADDA379C96FEC7ACB5D4434AADD32

From: Lyndon Farnham <L_Famham@gov _je>

To: Richard Corrigan <R _Corrigan@gov.je>,John Le Fondré <J LeF@gov.je>,Charlie Parker <C_Parker@gov.je>
Cc: Daniel Houseago <D _Houseago@gov.je>, Louise Magris <L _Magris@gov.je>

Addressed To: c_parker@gov_je,d houseago@gov.je,r.corrigan@gov.je,|. magris@gov.je . lef@gov je

Subject: Re: Jersey Gas

Date: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 10:25 UTC

Thank you Richard, | agree we must provide a robust and honest response to their announcement. Let me gather my thoughts and come back to
you as soon as possible.

KR,
Lyndon.

Senator Lyndon Farnham
Deputy Chief Minister | Minister for Economic Development Tourism Sport and Culture

From: Richard Corrigan <R _Corrigan@gov.je>

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 11:03:41 AM

To: John Le Fondré <J LeF@gov je>; Lyndon Farnham <L.Famham@gov.je>; Charlie Parker <C.Parker@gov.je>
Cc: Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov.je>; Louise Magris <L _Magris@gov.je>

Subject: Jersey Gas

Ministers

A press release has been put out by Jersey Gas advising customers of a 6.5% tariff increase effective from May due to not being able to access

Government support. My recommendation is that this receives _



It's also important to bear in mind Deputy Southern’s proposition that is due for debate on 12th May.

Kind regards

Richard

End Of Message




Message Key: 00031514E851C8FEODDBA75481C003E7CDFEGOAB

From: Cathy Keir <C_Keir@gov.je>

To: Richard Corrigan <R.Corrigan@gov.je>

Cc: Press Office <PressOffice@gov.je>

Subject: FW: Jersey Gas Announces Temporary Price Rise
Date: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 10:56 UTC

Attachments: W 2020_04_28 Jersey Gas Announce Temporary

Sent: 29 April 2020 11:54

To: Cathy Keir <C_Keir@gov je>

Cc:

Subject: FW: Jersey Gas Announces Temporary Price Rise

Moming! We'd like a response to this from ministers, please - in particular the claim that the states haven't done enough to help - effectively Jersey
Gas is blaming ministers for the price hike....

Thanks

From:
Sent: 29 April 2020 09:48

To: I
c I
Subject: Jersey Gas Announces Temporary Price Rise

Good morning,

Hope this finds you and your-colleagues well.

Please find attached a press release we have been asked to issue on behalf of Jersey Gas regarding a temporary price increase being

implemented across their customer base from 1st May 2020.

For further information or to arrange an interview with Managing Director of Jersey Gas, lan Plenderleith, please contact me on_

Kind regards,



Message Key: 00031514E223626794C5246138E69921621361BB

From: Geoffrey Southern <G.Southermn@gov je>
To: Lyndon Farnham <L.Famham@gov.je>
Subject: Re: Jersey gas

Date: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 11:17 UTC

Still no progress? Does not look good now JG has put up prices by 6.5%. G

From: Lyndon Farnham <L.Farnham@gov je>
Sent: 28 April 2020 12:20

o [ - i~
cc I 000"

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




Message Key: 00031514DEASDFBBD9C9737C5F823462730DC8C9

From: Richard Corrigan <R Corrigan@gov.je>

To: Lyndon Farnham <L.Famham@gov je>,John Le Fondré <J.LeF@gov.je>,Charlie Parker <C.Parker@gov je>

Ce: Daniel Houseago <D Houseago@gov.je>, Louise Magris <L.Magn’s@gov_je>,_@gov.je>
Addressed To: c.parker@gov.je,l_famham@gov_je,d_houseago@gov.je,I.magn’s@gov.je_@gov.je,j_lef@gov_je

Subject: RE: Jersey Gas

Date: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 12:14 UTC

Hi Lyndon

| think that would be operationally challenging to deliver. Given resource constraints. the easiest support mechanisms to deliver_

KR
Richard
From: Lyndon Farnham

Sent: 29 April 2020 11:56
To: Richard Corrigan <R.Corrigan@gov.je>; John Le Fondré <J LeF@gov je>; Charlie Parker <C_Parker@gov.je>

Cc: Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov.je>; Louise Magris <L.Magn's@gov.je>;_@gov.je>
Subject: Re: Jersey Gas

Richars orgot oo

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

From: Lyndon Farnham <L.Famham@gov_je<mailto:L_ Farnham@gov je>>

Sent: Wednesday, 29 April 2020 11:49

To: Richard Corrigan <R_Corrigan@gov.je<mailto:R.Corrigan@gov.je>>; John Le Fondré <J LeF@gov.je<mailto:J.LeF@gov.je>>; Charlie Parker
<C_Parker@gov.je<mailto:C Parker@gov je>>

Cc: Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov.je<mailto:D_Houseago@gov.je>>; Louise Magris <L _Magris@gov.je<mailto:L_Magris@gov.je>>
Subject: Re: Jersey Gas

Richard,
Lets convert these points in to a statement please. | agree points 1 to 4 and also note B. | would like to discuss A & C but generally agree with
them in the interests of resolving the issue quickly. If we allow JG to access the payroll scheme then conditions must apply including confirmation

that their prices will not increase in the short term.

We need to respond as soon as possible.



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

Sent: Wednesday, 29 April 2020 11:03

To: John Le Fondré <J.LeF@gov.je<mailto:J.LeF@gov.je>>; Lyndon Farnham <L.Farnham@gov.je<mailto:L.Farnham@gov.je>>; Charlie Parker
<C.Parker@gov.je<mailto:C.Parker@gov.je>>

Cc: Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov.je<mailto:D.Houseago@gov.je>>; Louise Magris <L.Magris@gov.je<mailto:L.Magris@gov.je>>
Subject: Jersey Gas

Ministers

A press release has been put out by Jersey Gas advising customers of a 6.5% tariff increase effective from May due to not being able to access

Government support. My recommendation is that this receives i G

It's also important to bear in mind Deputy Southern's proposition that is due for debate on 12th May.



Message Key: 00031514E720DFBEB10B7FOCCDB89FC4480820A3

From: Lyndon Farnham <L_Famham@gov _je>
To |
Addressed To: I

Subject: RE: Jersey Gas

Date: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 14:14 UTC

oeor N

Thank you for your email to Senator Farnham, which he has read and noted with interest. It is useful to have your feedback, which will be taken into
account as discussions continue.

Kind regards and thank you for your contribution.

Sent on behalf of Senator Farnham, Deputy Chief Minister
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

Sent: 29 April 2020 14:04

To: Lyndon Famham <L.Farnham@gov.je>
Subject: Jersey Gas

Dear Senator Farnham,
| have just read the JEP letter from Mike Keeping , re the Jersey Gas Companies pricing policy.

Sent from Mail<https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?Linkld=550986> for Windows 10&

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



Message Key: 00031514D85BE6875C93A58B7FE17247A291183F

From:

To: s.mezec@gov.je,| famham@gov.je
Cc: Inna Gardiner <l Gardiner@gov._je>
Subject: Jersey Gas Price Increase

Date: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 14:26 UTC

Good afternoon,
Jersey Gas have announced that they are increasing their prices by 6.5% as of THIS Friday!

Is there anything that the Government of Jersey can do to help? Many people are on little to no income at the moment. Not to mention many being
in rented accommodation with no choice in whether to have gas in their homes.

Surely the GoJ can step in to help islanders at a time like this?

Kind regards

End Of Message



Message Key: 00031514FB222A9B0768E1F2C809A6CDDE41A62C

From: John Le Fondré <J LeF@gov je>

To: Lyndon Farnham <L Farmham@gov je>,Richard Corrigan <R_Comgan@gov.je>_gov_je>
Subject: Fwd:

Date: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 14:25 UTC

Fyi

Sent from Outlook Mobile<https://aka.ms/blhgte>

From:

Sent: Wednesday, 29 April 2020, 15:12
To: John Le Fondré

Subject:

Sir,

Kindly explain/justify why Jersey Gas are increasing tariff, when, fuel prices are at their lowest for decades.

End Of Message




Message Key: 0003151457C74B2139CF861E4EF557F186C28A83

From: Lyndon Farnham <L.Famham@gov.je>

To: Richard Corrigan <R.Corrigan@gov.je>,Charlie Parker <C_Parker@gov.je>
Ce: Christian May <C.May2@gov.je>,_
Addressed To: c.may2@gov.je,c.parker@gov.je,r.corrigan@gov.je _
Subject: Re: Jersey Gas - statement responding to their press release

Date: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 15:13 UTC

Attachments: image001.png (18.4 KB)

Slightly amended version below..

The Government of Jersey is aware of the proposed increase to local gas prices of 6.5%, following the publication of a press release from Jersey
Gas this moming. The company alleges that they are unable to access government support for their business, its customers and its staff during the
COVID-19 pandemic.

Ministers have expressed disappointment that Jersey Gas continue to conduct discussions on financial support through the media rather than
directly with the Government.

Jersey Gas has chosen not to provide Government with vital financial information on their business and their parent company, which has been
requested on multiple occasions. This information is a necessity to progress any applications for government support during this crisis.

Jersey Gas is owned by Isle of Man based Intemational Energy Group, which is in turn owned by a private equity fund. Ahead of committing
taxpayer support, the Government needs to understand what investor or lender support has already been sought by IEG and its owners and why
Jersey Gas does not have access to sufficient working capital of its own. This information has also not been received from Jersey Gas.

The Minister for Economic Development, Senator Lyndon Famham, commented:

“The overarching aims of our government support schemes are to ensure businesses do not close, islanders continue to remain employed, and can
maintain their livelihoods. | ask Jersey Gas to engage constructively with Government and to show transparency of financial information and
transactions in order that a full and considered response can be provided to them as soon as possible. | would urge Jersey Gas not to follow
through with the planned increase while discussions are taking place”.

“A price increase of this magnitude comes at a time when many Islanders are experiencing financial insecurity and is particularly insensitive. | am
not prepared to see islanders suffer added hardship during this difficult time and will consider all steps available to Government — including those
provided for under the Jersey Gas Company (Jersey) Law 1989 — to see that Jersey Gas acts appropriately towards all of its stakeholders”.

Thanks,

Lyndon.

Senator Lyndon Farham

Deputy Chief Minister | Minister for Economic Development, Tourism, Sport and Culture



Message Key: 000315144831770A4601209492FD2AC28B730300

From: Richard Corrigan <R.Corrigan@gov.je>

To: Charlie Parker <C.Parker@gov.je>,Lyndon Famham <L _Farnham@gov je>
Cc: Christian May <C.May2@gov.je>,_@gov.je>
Addressed To: c_mayz@gov_je,c.parker@gov.je,I.famham@gov.je_@gov.je
Subject: RE: Jersey Gas - statement responding to their press release

Date: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 15:17 UTC

Attachments: image001.png (18.4 KB)

Thanks for the approvals.

Christian and- - good to go and appreciate your efforts. Can we release urgently and in particular | know-are pushing.
Thanks,

Richard

From: Charlie Parker
Sent: 29 April 2020 16:16
To: Richard Corrigan <R.Corrigan@gov.je>; Lyndon Famham <L Farnham@gov.je>

Cc: Christian May <C.May2@gov.je>;_@gov.je>

Subject: Re: Jersey Gas - statement responding to their press release

Richard

Thanks for this. | think it's a really good statement and strikes the right balance_

Cheers

Charlie Parker
Chief Executive Officer and Head of Public Service

Direct:

vooi [

Government of Jersey
19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

From: Richard Corrigan <R _Corrigan@gov.je<mailto:R.Corrigan@gov.je>>
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 3:51:15 PM
To: Lyndon Farnham <L Farnham@gov.je<mailto:L.Farnham@gov .je>>; Charlie Parker <C.Parker@gov.je<mailto:C.Parker@gov.je>>

Cc: Christian May <C.May2@gov.je<mailto:C,May2@gov_je>>;_@gov,je<mailto-@gov.je»

Subject: Jersey Gas - statement responding to their press release

Suggested text follows:




Message Key: 000315141136FC5A3F58B7C5B183DC34C16580CC

From: Lyndon Farnham <L.Famham@gov.je>

To: Geoffrey Southern <G.Southermn@gov je>
Addressed To: g.southern@gov.je

Subject: Fw: Government comment on Jersey Gas statement
Date: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 16:41 UTC

For info Geoff.

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

From: Cathy Keir <C Keir@gov je>
Sent: Wednesday, 29 April 2020 16:26
Subject: Government comment on Jersey Gas statement

Good Afternoon,
Please find below statement on a Jersey Gas statement which was issued today:
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

Jersey Gas is owned by Isle of Man based Intemnational Energy Group, which is in turn owned by a private equity fund. Before committing taxpayer
support, the Government needs to understand what investor or lender support has already been sought by IEG and its owners, and why Jersey Gas
does not have access to sufficient working capital of its own. This information has also not been received from Jersey Gas.

The Minister for Economic Development, Senator Lyndon Famham, commented:



“The overarching aims of our government support schemes are to ensure businesses do not close, Islanders continue to remain employed, and can
maintain their livelihoods. | ask Jersey Gas to engage constructively with Government and to show transparency of financial information and
transactions, so a full and considered response can be provided to them as soon as possible. | would urge Jersey Gas not to follow through with
the planned increase while discussions are taking place.

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

Cathy Keir

End Of Message




Message Key: 00031514D272DE2CFO9AECCBDB894A237326EAFES

From: Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov.je>

To: Richard Corrigan <R Corrigan@gov.je>

Subject: RE: Jersey Gas - statement responding to their press release
Date: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 18:43 UTC

Attachments: image002.png (13.8 KB), image003.png (18.4 KB)

Thanks Richard - much appreciated - glad to see the Minister holding the line.
D

Daniel Houseago

Group Director, Economy
Government of Jersey

T
v -

From: Richard Corrigan

Sent: 29 April 2020 17:11

To: Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov.je>

Subject: FW: Jersey Gas - statement responding to their press release
Importance: High

FYI

From:

Sent: 29 April 2020 16:20

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

Hi Cathy,

The below has been agreed by the Minister, and should be sent out ASAP. Can we make sure this gets to_

Kind regards,

Government of Jersey
Communications | Office of the Chief Executive
19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

[http://statesofjersey.newsweaver.com/files/2/75101/168349/399499/ nw_test _mailing/1dc1fb08b18781316cdb3e67/goj%20logo%20red%20englis
h_2.png]

From: Lyndon Farnham
Sent: 29 April 2020 16:13
To: Richard Corrigan <R_Corrigan@gov.je<mailto:R.Corrigan@gov je>>; Charlie Parker <C.Parker@gov.je<mailto:C_Parker@gov_je>>

Cc: Christian May <C.May2@gov.je<mailto:C.May2@gov.je>>;_@gov,je<mailto-@gov.je»

Subject: Re: Jersey Gas - statement responding to their press release

Duplicate emails removed





